Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas

PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226
Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing
1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas PHA Code: NV-02
PHA Type: [ ]Small [ ] High Performing [] Standard L1 HCV (Section 8)

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

5.1

5.2

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 10/2009

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 2056 Number of HCV units: 5797

Submission Type
X] 5-Year and Annual Plan [ ] Annual Plan Only [ ] 5-Year Plan Only

PHA Consortia [_] PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)
5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low income families in the PHA’s jurisdiction for the next five years:

The mission statement of the Housing Authority (HACLV) is to serve our community’s housing needs
using all resources available to provide affordable, decent, safe and sanitary housing for program
participants

Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to
serve the needs of low-income and very low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five
years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in
the previous 5-Year Plan.

PHA Goal: Expand the supply of assisted housing

Objectives:

e Apply for additional rental vouchers:

Reduce public housing vacancies:

Leverage private or other public funds to create additional housing opportunities:
Acquire or build units or developments

PHA Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing

Objectives:

e Improve public housing management: (PHAS score) Unavailable at this time
e Improve voucher management: (SEMAP score) 100%

e Increase customer satisfaction:

e Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions: (list; e.g., public housing finance;
voucher unit inspections)

e Renovate or modernize public housing units:

e Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing:

e Provide replacement public housing:

e Provide replacement vouchers:
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e Increase the percentage of fully accessible units within our inventory

PHA Goal: Increase assisted housing choices

Objectives:

e Provide voucher mobility counseling:

Conduct outreach efforts to potential voucher landlords

Expand voucher homeownership program

Implement public housing or other homeownership programs:

Implement public housing site-based waiting lists:

Develop mixed income communities and innovative homeownership programs

e o o ¢ o

HUD Strategic Goal: Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

PHA Goal: Provide an improved living environment

Objectives:

e Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public housing households
into lower income developments:

e Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring access for lower income
families into higher income developments:

e Designate developments or buildings for particular resident groups (elderly, persons with disabilities)

HUD Strategic Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of families and individuals

PHA Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households

Objectives:

e Provide or attract supportive services to improve assistance recipients’ employability

e Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the elderly or families with
disabilities.

HUD Strategic Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

PHA Goal: Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing

Objectives:

e Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing regardless of race, color,
religion national origin, sex, familial status, and disability:

e Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for families living in
assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion national origin, sex, familial status, and
disability:

e Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons with all varieties of
disabilities regardless of unit size required:

Other PHA Goals and Objectives: (list below)

Each goal is followed by a brief summary of the progress made during FY 2009 (ending
03/31/2009)

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Five-Year Goal: Expand the supply of Low Income and Affordable housing.
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Objectives:

Apply for additional Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers, if funding is announced.
Develop public/private partnerships to create affordable housing opportunities.
Utilize HACLV resources to leverage and encourage new development initiatives.
Expand homeownership initiatives to HACLV residents and program participants.

FY 2009 Progress:

Through the HACLYV partnership with the Community Development Program Center of
Nevada, two senior affordable rental initiatives has been completed one family rental initiative
has been completed:

Additionally, the HACLV has self developed a sixty (60) unit public housing family
community (the first Mixed Finance Redevelopment in the State of Nevada), Construction was
completed July 31, 2007 an all the units were leased-up as of August 3, 2007.

Also, through the HACLYV partnership with Nevada H.A.N.D. one senior public housing rental
initiative (Balzar Senior Apartments) is under development activities. Construction is estimated
to start-October 2009 with an estimated completion date of October 2010. This project will be
the second Mixed Finance Redevelopment in the State of Nevada.

Enhance the HACLV’s Scattered Site Homeownership Program.
Successfully accepted the transfer of 1371 HCV from North Las Vegas Housing Authority and

are now fully administering the program as well as updating nearly 300 late annuals and 400
late HQS Inspections.

Five-Year Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing.

Objectives:

Improve program management and fiscal accountability by utilizing SEMAP and PHAS
indicators.

Increase customer satisfaction.

FY 2009 Progress:

The Authority’s other modernization activities are addressing necessary work items in order of
priority as established in the Capital Plan.

Five-Year Goal: Increase assisted housing choices.

Objectives:

Conduct outreach efforts to potential vouchers landlords.
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e Develop a strong Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing and Limited English Proficiency Plan.

e Further the development of the Housing Choice Voucher Homeownership Program.

FY 2009 Progress:
e The Authority sold Fifty six (56) public housing scattered site units under its Public Housing
Homeownership Program in FY03, FY04, FY 05, FY 06, FY 07 and FY08. Additionally,

sixteen (16) Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Homeowners are under contract.

Five-Year Goal: Improve marketability of HACLV owned units.

Objectives:
e Enhance and maintain site appearance to increase curb appeal.
e Provide amenities and services to complete with private sector property owners.

e Further develop partnerships with law enforcement agencies to provide a safe living
environment.

FY 2009 Progress:
e The Capital Fund Program continues to include other provisions that are aimed to increase the
marketability of Authority-owned units. Non-viable units and developments are identified and

continue to be revitalized through various approaches.

e  Where marketability cannot be achieved; the Authority is requesting approval for the
demolition of units and/or identifying other sources of funds to accommodate the capital needs.

e Performed Physical Needs Assessment to identify current capital improvement needs.

Five- Year Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and economic independence of assisted households.

Objectives:
e Increase the number and percentage of employed program participants.
e Further develop and enhance educational opportunities and prevention programs for youth.

e Provide and attract supportive services to increase program participant’s employability through
job training and educational opportunities.

e Provide public/private partnerships to further enhance resident initiatives at no cost to the

agency (i.e. Sunrise Hospital, Girl Scouts, United Way and Juvenile Justice Department)
through fund raising and grant application submission.
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e Promote homeownership opportunities through the Scattered Site Homeownership Program, the
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program, and the supportive service program for potential
home buyers.

FY 2009 Progress:

e The Authority currently has approximately 198 participants in the Family Self-Sufficiency
Program Housing Choice Voucher Program. The Section 8 Program mandatory size is now 48
due to having 127 graduates as of 4/01/09. The number over 198 is the results of our operating
a voluntary FSS program. This includes 54 mandatory slots as the result in the transfer of
North Las Vegas Housing Authorities HCV Program effective 4/1/2009 and its graduates.

e The Authority currently has approximately 150 participants under the Family Self-Sufficiency
Program under Public Housing with 35 graduates as of 4/1/09. Outreach activities continue,
through monthly orientations, quarterly newsletters and on-site recruitment meetings, in order
to increase enrollment in the FSS program.

e The Authority has established a home ownership program under the Housing Choice Voucher
Program and Public Housing Programs and has successfully assisted low-income families in
achieving homeownership.

e The Authority continues to develop partnerships with local service providers, training resources
and educational institutions with the goal of making self-sufficiency available to all residents
and participants. Year to date, we have established partnerships with a total of 89
community service providers. Commitments with these organizations are established
either verbally or through MOU’s.

Five-Year Goal: Increase affordable housing resources.

Objectives:
e Develop a detailed plan for the Replacement Housing Fund.
e Continue to identify partners for affordable housing development.

e Explore the opportunity for conversion of assistance from unit-based to tenant-based. Consider
the development of a Conversion Plan.

FY 2009 Progress:

e Continue to evaluating HACLYV portfolio for redevelopment opportunities.
e  Conducted Physical Needs Assessment.
e Developing Strategic Plan.

e Developed a detailed plan for the replacement Housing Fund.
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6.0

e  Identify method to leverage funding resources, including using up to 200 HCV projected based
vouchers in 2010 or as they become available.

PHA Plan Update

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan
submission:

Executive Summary of the Annual PHA Plan
I. Overview

In an effort to ensure compliance with the program and regulatory changes implanted through the
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (QHWRA), the Housing Authority of the
City of Las Vegas has continued the planning process and is now presenting its FY 2010 Annual
Plan for review and approval. During the course of the Authority’s FY 2009, the senior staff and
Executive Director have continued the planning process with the consultation of the Resident
Advisory Board. By involving all stakeholders in various aspects of the planning process, the
Authority has not only received valuable input from both the residents and the community but also
from representatives from the City of Las Vegas.

II. PURPOSE AND STRUCTURE OF THE AGENCY PLAN

This Agency Plan contains the FY 2010 Annual Plan which provides supplemental information to
the Five-Year Plan established in FY 2002 as well as new information regarding the establishment
of revised goals, objectives, policies, and procedures required to achieve the Authority’s overall
mission. Generally, the information included in this annual plan will either supplement or, in cases
of conflict, supercede the provisions of both the Five-Year Plan and the Annual Plan submitted in
FY 2008. The Authority plans to update the Five-Year Plan at least every five years or more as
deemed appropriate during the annual planning process.

ITII. STATUS IN MEETING GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The Authority has been successful in both obtaining and accelerating its long-range goals and
objectives. The specific progress for each established goals is summarized in the Section 2-Five
Year Plan in this updated document.

IV. “SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION” AND “SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT OR
MODIFICATION”

The Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) at 24 CFR Part 903, Section 7, Public Housing Agency
Plan; Final Rule issued on October 21, 1999 is very specific with respect to the information a PHA
must provide in its Annual Plan. Part 903 Section 7 (r) (2) states that a PHA must identify the
basic criteria the PHA will use for determining:

A. A substantial deviation from its Five-Year Plan; and

B. A significant amendment or modification to its Five-Year Plan and Annual Plan.
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Notice PIH 99-51 states that PHAs must define the terms “Substantial Deviation” and “Significant
Amendment or Modification” by stating the basic criteria for such definitions in an annual plan that
has met full public process and Resident Advisory Board Review.

The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas considers the following actions to be Significant
Amendments or Modifications:

A. Significant changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list.

B. Additions of non-emergency work items (items not included in the current Annual
Statement, Five-Year Action Plan, or Physical Needs Assessment) or change is use of
replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund;

C. Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership
program or conversion activities.

Any substantial deviation from the Mission Statement and/or Goals and Objectives presented in the
Five-Year Plan that cause changes in the services provided to residents or significant changes to the
Agency’s financial situation will be documented in subsequent Agency Plans.

An exception to this definition will be made for any of the above that are adopted to reflect changes
in Federal Law or HUD regulatory requirements; such changes will not be considered significant
amendments.

V. SUMMARY OF PLAN CONTENTS

This annual update includes updates to various areas of policy or operations necessary for the
efficient and effective management of the agency as a whole. The significant items included in this

update are summarized below:

Five Year Plan:

This section includes statements of the progress in meeting goals and objectives. The mission
statement, goals, and objectives are restated for reference.

Assessment of Housing Needs:

The Authority has reviewed data utilized in the Housing Needs Assessment, incorporated new data
where available, and has found no significant changes in the housing needs in Las Vegas. The
Authority continues to incorporate an assessment of specific need when considering any significant
modernization, revitalization, or development initiatives. The Authority shall also increase the
percentage of fully accessible units for disabled tenants as well as develop and implement a strong
Affirmative Fair Marketing Plan. This Plan shall include Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
strategies to ensure LEP persons have full access to housing, including homeowners and other
services. All activities remain consistent with the City’s Consolidated Plan.

Assessment of Financial Resources:

New financial data was generated and incorporated into the Assessment of Financial Resources.
Refer to the template for updated information.
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Eligibility, Selection and Admission Policy:

Changes were made to both the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (for Public Housing)
and the Administrative Plan (for Section 8). These changes are summarized below.

Changes to Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy

= Changes were made to facilitate specific Authority initiatives.

= Various changes were made in Sections 2, 4 and 7

Changes to the Administrative Plan:

= Changes were made to facilitate specific Authority initiatives.

= Various changes were made in Sections 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 14, 15 and 18.

Changes to the Lease: No changes to the lease

Rent Determination Policy: Rent determination has no changes.

Operation and Management: Total units as of April 1, 2009 is now 2056. The Authority is a high
performer under SEMAP and Standard Performer under PHAS. See Tab 7. The Authority is also
under contract to manage 201 public housing units with the City of North Las Vegas.

Grievance Procedure: No change for FY 2009.

Capital Improvement Plan:

The Capital Improvement Plan has been updated to include the following specific grant budgets.
Copies of the budgets or plans are included in Section 9 — Capital Improvement Plan, as applicable.
Copies of Annual Statement Reports or Performance and Evaluation Reports for open capital grants

are also included in this section for the period ending March 31, 2009

» Annual Statement of the Capital Fund Grant (Grant Number-NV39P00250109) utilizing FFY
2009 Capital Funds —with estimated total funds of $4,021,030

» Annual Statement of the Capital Fund Grant Replacement Housing Factor (Grant
#NV39R00250109) utilizing FFY 2009 Replacement Housing Fund — 1* 5Yr Increment from
Capital Program, with estimated total funds of $125,897.

» Annual Statement of the Capital Fund Grant Replacement Housing Factor (Grant
#NV39R00250209) utilizing FFY 2009 Replacement Housing Fund — 2™ 5Yr Increment
from Capital Program, with estimated total funds of $820,717.

» Five Year Plan of the Capital Fund Grant including work items based on the estimated
funding to be received from FFY 2009 Capital Funds and Replacement Housing Factor
(RHF) Funds, as of May 30, 2009

» Performance and Evaluation Reports for open grants as of March 31, 2009. These include:
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o FFY 2009 — Capital Funds Program (Grant Number NV039500250109) with total funds
of $6,662,134.

o FFY 2008 — Capital Funds Program (Grant Number NV039P00250108) with total funds
of $4,021,030.

o FFY 2008 - Replacement Housing Factor — 1st S5YR Increment /Capital Fund Program
(Grant Number NV039R00250108) with total funds of $137,461.

o FFY 2008 - Replacement Housing Factor — 2nd 5YR Increment /Capital Fund Program
(Grant Number NV039R00250208) with total funds of $1,104,679.

o FFY 2007 — Capital Funds Program (Grant Number NV039P00250107) with total funds
of $3,969,499.

o FFY 2007 - Replacement Housing Factor — 1st S5YR Increment /Capital Fund Program
(Grant Number NV039R00250107) with total funds of $133,805.

o FFY 2007 - Replacement Housing Factor — 2nd 5YR Increment /Capital Fund Program
(Grant Number NV039R00250207) with total funds of $1,286,911.

o FFY 2006 - Additional Capital Fund Grant received from FFY 2006 (Grant Number-
NV39P00250206 with total funds of $110,955.

o FFY 2006 - Capital Funds Program (Grant Number NV039P00250106) with total funds of
$3,755,583.

Demolition and Disposition:

As a result of the Authority’s extensive redevelopment activities, all of the Authority’s family
developments are included as considerations for demolition and/or disposition. It is not expected
that all developments be demolished or disposed of, however, revitalization efforts continue to
increase and any of all remaining family developments may be considered during the fiscal year.
Please refer to Section 10 for the proposed group of properties scheduled for demolition.

Designation of Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families

Currently, Harry Levy Gardens (NV 2-8), James Downs Towers (NV 2-12) and Arthur Sartini
Plaza (NV 2-21) are covered under an existing Allocation Plan as designated for the elderly only.
The Authority plans to proceed with the designation of Arthur Sartini Annex (a portion of NV 2-46)
as elderly only. HACLYV has received HUD’s two year extension for these developments. We are
still awaiting vouchers for Sartini Annex but have applied in 2009 for these vouchers.

Conversion of Public Housing

The results of the Authority’s initial conversion assessment are included in this Annual Plan. All
family developments except for Sherman Gardens Annex (NV 2-6A), Villa Capri (NV 2-15), and
Scattered Site Homes (NV 2-26/31/32/46) were less expensive to operate as Section 8 than Public
Housing. These developments were not determined to be initially feasible due to the fact that the
conversion itself would not principally benefit the residents; however, as redevelopment and
revitalization plans address this issue, conversion may become very feasible.
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Homeownership Activities

HUD Special Application Center (SAC) is currently reviewing the Scattered Site Homeownership
Plan Amendment as submitted in our 2006 Agency Plan and as described as follows: Pursuant to
24CFR 906.8(f)(g)(h), the Housing Authority has the option to restrict eligibility to one or more
residency-based categories. In this regards, the Housing Authority has revised its previously
approved Homeownership Plan to restrict the sale of homes to current Public Housing residents and
current Section 8 participants only.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency
No changes

Safety and Crime Prevention

Since the FFY 2002 Appropriations Bill does not include Public Housing Drug Elimination
Program Funding, there are no changes to Safety and Crime Prevention.

Pet Ownership

No Changes.
Civil Rights Certification

This section includes the required certification. See Tab 17
Annual Audit

This section includes the Authority’s FY2008 Annual Audit.

Asset Management Plan

The Authority has completed the conversion of managing the public housing units under the Asset
Management Protocol established by HUD. HUD informed The Authority of its approval of the
Year One Stop Loss Application submitted.

Statements and Certifications

Required statements and certifications are included in this section.

HUD Template

A copy of the Annual Agency Plan Template HUD Form 50075 supports this Annual Plan and is to
be transmitted to HUD by the required due date. This is supplemented by the electronic copies of
the capital and replacement housing budgets and the new PHDEP template included in their
respective sections of this Annual Plan.

Annual Plan Table of Contents

The following is the table of contents for the Annual Plan, including attachments, and a list of
supporting documents available for public inspection.
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Table of Contents

Page #

Annual Plan

i. Executive Summary 1

ii. Table of Contents 8
1. Housing Needs 12
2. Financial Resources 19
3. Policies on Eligibility, Selection and Admissions 21
4. Rent Determination Policies 30
5. Operations and Management Policies 34
6. Grievance Procedures 35
7. Capital Improvement Needs 36
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Attachments

Required attachments are provided as required under Section 11.0 of this document.

Supporting Documents Available for Review

The following table indicates documents available for review upon request

List of Supporting Documents Available for Review

Applicable Applicable Plan
& Supporting Document Component
On Display
X PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with the PHA 5 Year and Annual
Plans and Related Regulations Plans
State/Local Government Certification of Consistency with | 5 Year and Annual
X the Consolidated Plan Plans

Fair Housing Documentation: Records reflecting that the | 5 Year and Annual
PHA has examined its programs or proposed programs, Plans

identified any impediments to fair housing choice in those
programs, addressed or is addressing those impediments in
a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available,
and worked or is working with local jurisdictions to
implement any of the jurisdictions’ initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHA’s
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List of Supporting Documents Available for Review
Applicable Applicable Plan
& Supporting Document Component
On Display
involvement.
Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction/s in which the PHA | Annual Plan:
is located (which includes the Analysis of Impediments to | Housing Needs
X Fair Housing Choice (Al))) and any additional backup
data to support statement of housing needs in the
jurisdiction
Most recent board-approved operating budget for the Annual Plan:
X public housing program Financial Resources;
Public Housing Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy | Annual Plan:
Policy (A&O), which includes the Tenant Selection and Eligibility, Selection,
X Assignment Plan [TSAP] and Admissions
Policies
Section 8 Administrative Plan Annual Plan:
X Eligibility, Selection,
and Admissions
Policies
Public Housing Deconcentration and Income Mixing Annual Plan:
Documentation: Eligibility, Selection,
1. PHA board certifications of compliance with and Admissions
deconcentration requirements (section 16(a) of the US | Policies
X Housing Act of 1937, as implemented in the 2/18/99
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act Initial
Guidance; Notice and any further HUD guidance) and
2. Documentation of the required deconcentration and
income mixing analysis
Public housing rent determination policies, including the Annual Plan: Rent
methodology for setting public housing flat rents Determination
X X check here if included in the public housing
A & O Policy
Schedule of flat rents offered at each public housing Annual Plan: Rent
development Determination
X [X] check here if included in the public housing
A & O Policy
Section 8 rent determination (payment standard) policies Annual Plan: Rent
X X] check here if included in Section 8 Determination
Administrative Plan
Public housing management and maintenance policy Annual Plan:
documents, including policies for the prevention or Operations and
X eradication of pest infestation (including cockroach Maintenance
infestation)
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List of Supporting Documents Available for Review
Applicable Applicable Plan
& Supporting Document Component
On Display
Public housing grievance procedures Annual Plan:
X X check here if included in the public housing Grievance Procedures
A & O Policy
Section 8 informal review and hearing procedures Annual Plan:
X [X] check here if included in Section 8 Grievance Procedures
Administrative Plan
The HUD-approved Capital Fund/Comprehensive Grant Annual Plan: Capital
X Program Annual Statement (HUD 52837) for the active Needs
grant year
Most recent, approved 5 Year Action Plan for the Capital | Annual Plan: Capital
X Fund/Comprehensive Grant Program, if not included as an | Needs
attachment (provided at PHA option)
Approved or submitted applications for demolition and/or | Annual Plan:
X disposition of public housing Demolition and
Disposition
Approved or submitted applications for designation of Annual Plan:
X public housing (Designated Housing Plans) Designation of Public
Housing
X Approved or submitted public housing homeownership Annual Plan:
programs/plans Homeownership
Policies governing any Section 8 Homeownership Annual Plan:
X program Homeownership
X check here if included in the Section 8
Administrative Plan
Any cooperative agreement between the PHA and the Annual Plan:
X TANF agency Community Service
& Self-Sufficiency
FSS Action Plan/s for public housing and/or Section 8 Annual Plan:
X Community Service
& Self-Sufficiency
Most recent self-sufficiency (ED/SS, TOP or ROSS or Annual Plan:
X other resident services grant) grant program reports Community Service
& Self-Sufficiency
The most recent fiscal year audit of the PHA conducted Annual Plan: Annual
under section 5(h)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 | Audit
X U. S.C. 1437c(h)), the results of that audit and the PHA’s
response to any findings

PHA Plan Elements (24CFR 903.7)

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait List
Procedures. Describe the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant eligibility, selection and
admission including admission preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit assignment
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policies for public housing; and procedures for maintaining waiting lists for admission to public
housing and address any site-based waiting lists.

A. Public Housing
(1) Eligibility

a. HACLYV verifies eligibility for admission to public housing as follows:

e HACLYV pulls applicants from its waiting list based on historical data relating to the number of
future vacancies and percentage of withdrawn applicants that are pulled to ensure an adequate
pool of certified eligible applicants are always available for units as they become vacant and
available. When applicants are pulled, all verification of preferences and other eligibility
requirements are completed as well as a full application

b. HACLYV uses the following non-income (screening) factors to establish eligibility for admission
to public housing

e Criminal or Drug-related activity

e Rental history

HACLV checks to ensure no bad debt is owed to HACLV, Clark County Housing Authority or
North Las Vegas Housing Authority as follows:.

e By requesting criminal records from FBI, local law and State law enforcement agencies for
screening purposes

(2)Waiting List Organization

a. HACLYV uses the following methods to organize its public housing waiting list (select all that
apply)

e Community-wide list

e Site-based waiting lists

b. Interested persons may apply for admission to public housing at the following location:
e PHA main administrative office

c. HACLYV plans to operate four (4) site-based waiting lists in the coming year. Three (3) of the site-
based wait list were previously HUD approved. The 4" list will be approved as part of the overall
development plan for the new senior public housing development. Families may be on all open lists for
which they qualify.

4. Interested persons may obtain more information about and sign up to be on the site-based waiting

lists at the following location:
e PHA main administrative office

(3) Assignment

a. Applicants ordinarily are given one vacant unit choices are before they fall to the bottom of or are
removed from the waiting list. This policy is consistent across all waiting list types.
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(4) Admissions Preferences

a. Income targeting:
HACLYV plans to exceed the federal targeting requirements by targeting more than 40% of all new
admissions to public housing to families at or below 30%.

b. Transfer policies:
Transfers take precedence over new admissions in the following instances:
e Emergencies
e Medical justification
e Administrative reasons determined by the PHA (e.g., to permit modernization work)

c. Preferences
HACLYV have established the following preferences for admission to public housing (other than date and
time of application):

Former Federal preferences:
e Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing
Owner, Inaccessibility, Property Disposition)

Other preferences: (select below)
e  Working families and those unable to work because of age or disability
Veterans and veterans’ families
Residents who live and/or work in the jurisdiction
Those enrolled currently in educational, training, or upward mobility programs
Other preference(s) (list below)
Disabled Veteran
Family of a deceased veteran

The HACLYV does use income targeting preferences for unit offers,
(5) Occupancy

a. Applicants and residents can use the following reference materials to obtain information about the rules
of occupancy of public housing:
o The PHA-resident lease
e The PHA’s Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy policy
e PHA briefing seminars or written materials

b Residents must notify the HACLV of changes in family composition in the following circumstance:
e Any time family composition changes or income in writing within 10 calendar days.

(6) Deconcentration and Income Mixing

a. The HACLV conducted an analysis of its family (general occupancy) developments to determine
concentrations of poverty to indicate the need for measures to promote deconcentration of poverty or
income mixing.

b. The HACLV adopted the following changes to its admissions policies based on the results of the
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required analysis of the need to promote deconcentration of poverty or to assure income mixing:
e Skipping on the wait list in accordance with HUD regulations
e We also offer one working and one non-working applicant when such files have been certified as
eligible and the correct unit size is available.

The HACLYV adopted the following changes to other policies based on the results of the required analysis
f the need for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing?

e. If the answer to d was yes, how would you describe these changes? (select all that apply)

e Additional affirmative marketing
e Actions to improve the marketability of certain developments

f. Based on the results of the required analysis, the HACLV will make special efforts to attract or retain
higher-income families in the following developments:

Marble Manor NV 2-01
Marble Manor NV 2-02
Sherman Gardens NV 2-14
Villa Capri NV 2-15
Vera Johnson —A NV 2-22°
Marble Manor Annex NV 228
Scattered Sites NV 2-32
Sherman Gardens Annex NV 2-6a
Vera Johnson —B NV 2-22°

g. Based on the results of the required analysis, HACLV will make special efforts to assure access for
lower-income families for the following developments:
e NV 2-03,NV 2-6, NV 2-09; NV 2-10, NV 2-13, NV 2-25, NV2-26, NV 2-23 NV 2-31, NV 2-
46, NV 2-47.

B. Section 8

Exemptions: PHASs that do not administer section 8§ are not required to complete sub-component 3B.
Unless otherwise specified, all questions in this section apply only to the tenant-based section 8 assistance
program (vouchers, and until completely merged into the voucher program, certificates).

(1) Eligibility

HACLV conducts screening to determine criminal and drug-related activity, more extensively than required
by law or regulations.

HACLYV request criminal records from local law enforcement agencies for screening purposes. This
includes FBI access from the FBI for screening purposes.

HACLYV shall provide the current address and if known prior address and landlord.

Project-Based Voucher Program. After one year participants are eligible to receive a voucher “if” funding
is available and they have given proper (60 days) notice to their manager.

Applications for admissions are done through the PHA’s Main office via telephone.
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(3) Search Time

HACLYV will give extensions on standard 60-day period to search for a unit, in the event the applicant can
demonstrate an effort to find housing at the discretion of the PHA and as a reasonable accommodation for
disabled applicants. Additionally, HACLYV shall issue vouchers to disabled participants for 90 days for their
initial search. The HACLV may extend an additional 30 days as a reasonable accommodation.

a. Income targeting

HACLYV plans to exceed the federal targeting requirements by targeting more than 75% of all new
admissions to the section 8 program to families at or below 30% of median area income

b. Preferences
HACLYV have established preferences for admission to section 8 tenant-based assistance. The weighted
value is in the order listed with none having equal weights.

Former Federal preferences
Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing Owner, Inaccessibility,
Property Disposition

e Foster youth aging out of the foster care system

e FUP referrals

The HACLYV does employ admissions preferences in the following order of priority. None have equal
weight:

Involuntary Displacement

Foster Youth Aging Out of the Foster Care System —limited to 10 per year

Family Unification referrals

Working preference which includes elderly and disabled and those applicants enrolled in a training
program.

Veteran Preferences

Resident Preferences

4. Among applicants on the waiting list with equal preference status, they are then selected by date and
time of their applications.

5. HACLYV does employ preferences for residents who live and/or work in the jurisdiction and it
has been approved by HUD.

6. Relationship of preferences to income targeting requirements: This is not applicable.

(5) Special Purpose Section 8 Assistance Programs
a. The documents or other reference materials are the policies governing eligibility, selection, and

admissions to any special-purpose section 8 program administered by the PHA contained within the
Section 8 Administrative Plan and HCV Briefing Packets
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b. The HACLV announces the availability of any special funding using public notices in all local
newspapers as well as via faxes to organizations that service low-income families, including seniors and
disabled.

B. Section 8 Tenant-Based Assistance

Exemptions: PHAs that do not administer Section 8§ tenant-based assistance are not required to complete
sub-component 4B. Unless otherwise specified, all questions in this section apply only to the tenant-based
section 8 assistance program (vouchers, and until completely merged into the voucher program,
certificates).

(1) Payment Standards
Describe the voucher payment standards and policies.

a. The HACLV’s payment standard are at 100% of FMR.

b. If the payment standard is lower than FMR, why has the PHA selected this standard? (select all that
apply) -Not applicable

c. If the payment standard is higher than FMR, why has the PHA chosen this level? (select all that apply)
Not applicable
d. HACLYV reviews Payment Standards annually
e. The HACLV consider in its assessment of the adequacy of its payment standard by reviewing both
success rates of assisted families and rent burdens of assisted families.
(2) Minimum Rent
a. The HACLV minimal rent is established at $50.00 and has not established any hardship rents.
2. Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of
the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and other anticipated Federal
resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public

housing or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds
supporting each Federal program, and state the planned use for the resources.

Financial Resources:
Planned Sources and Uses

Sources Planned $ Planned Uses
1. Federal Grants (2009 grants)

a) Public Housing Operating Fund $9,932,283

b) Public Housing Capital Fund $4,021,030 | Estimated for 2009

b.1) RHF — First 5-YR Increment $125,897 | Estimated for 2009

b.2) RHF — Second 5-YR Increment $820,717 | Estimated for 2009

¢) HOPE VI Revitalization

d) HOPE VI Demolition
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Financial Resources:
Planned Sources and Uses

Sources Planned $ Planned Uses
e) Annual Contributions for Section 8 $37,139,287

Tenant-Based Assistance
f) Public Housing Drug Elimination

Program (including any Technical

Assistance funds)
g) Resident Opportunity and Self-

Sufficiency Grants
h) Community Development Block Grant
i) HOME
Other Federal Grants (list below)
FFY 09 CFP (S05109) $6,662,134 | PH CFP ARRA
FFY 08 CFP (P05108) $4,021,030 | PH CFP
FFY 08 CFP (R05108) $ 137,461 | CFP RHF-1* Increment.
FFY 08 CFP (R05208) $1,104,679 | CFP RHF-2"! Increment.
FFY 07 CFP (P05107) $3,969,499 | PH CFP
FFY 07 CFP (R05107) $ 133,805 | CFP RHF-1* Increment.
FFY 07 CFP (R05207) $1,286,911 | CFP RHF-2"! Increment.
FFY 06 CFP (P50106) $3,755,583 | PH CFP
FFY 06 CFP (P50206) $ 110,955 | Additional PH CFP
2. Prior Year Federal Grants (unobligated
funds only) (list below)
3. Public Housing Dwelling Rental Income $3,233,052
4. Other income (list below)
Interest on general fund investments $506,500
Non-dwelling rental income $0
Other Income $316,500
Management Fee (internal) $137,923
5. Non-federal sources (list below)
Homeownership Proceeds $522,033 | Homeownership

as of 09/30/08 | $1,929,915 approved for
new development and will
reimbursed in FY 2009
Disposition Proceeds $4,375.22
Total Resources $72,380,218 | Operations, Resident

Programs and Capital needs
and Replacement Housing
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3. Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the PHA governing rents charged for public
housing and HCV dwelling units.

A. Public Housing
(1) Income Based Rent Policies

The HACLYV has the following income based rent setting policy/ies for public housing using, including
discretionary (that is, not required by statute or regulation) income disregards and exclusions:

e HACLYV will not employ any discretionary rent-setting policies for income based rent in
public housing. Income-based rents are set at the higher of 30% of adjusted monthly income,
10% of unadjusted monthly income, the welfare rent, or minimum rent (less HUD mandatory
deductions and exclusions).

b. Minimum Rent

The HACLYV has set the minimum rent at $50.00 and have not adopted any discretionary minimum rent
hardship exemption policies.

c. Rents set at less than 30% than adjusted income

1. The HACLYV does not plan to change rents at a fixed amount or percentage less than 30% of adjusted
income, or have ceiling rents.

e. The HACLV does not have nor plan to have ceiling rents.

f. Rent re-determinations:

1. HACLYV requires tenants to report changes in income or family composition , between income
reexaminations, anytime the family experiences an income increase, such that the changes result in an
adjustment to rent.

g. The HACLYV does not plan to implement individual savings accounts for residents (ISAs) as an
alternative to the required 12 month disallowance of earned income and phasing in of rent increases in the
next year.

(2) Flat Rents

1. The HACLYV uses the following sources, to establish comparability, in setting the market-based flat

rents:
o The section 8 rent reasonableness study of comparable housing

4. Operation and Management. A statement of the rules, standards, and policies of the PHA governing
maintenance management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by the public housing agency (which
shall include measures necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest infestation, including
cockroaches), and management of the PHA and programs of the PHA.
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A. PHA Management Structure
An organization chart showing the PHA’s management structure and organization is attached.

B. HUD Programs Under PHA Management
The following is a list Federal programs administered by HACLV, number of families served at the
beginning of the upcoming fiscal year, and expected turnover in each:

Program Name Units or Families Served | Expected
at Year Beginning Turnover

Public Housing 2,056

Section 8 Vouchers 5,797

Section 8 Certificates

Section 8 Mod Rehab

Special Purpose Section 8
Certificates/Vouchers (list individually)

Public Housing Drug Elimination Program
(PHDEP) N/A

Other Federal Programs(list individually)

C. Management and Maintenance Policies

The following is a list of our public housing management and maintenance policy documents, manuals and
handbooks that contain the Agency’s rules, standards, and policies that govern maintenance and
management of public housing, including a description of any measures necessary for the prevention or
eradication of pest infestation (which includes cockroach infestation) and the policies governing Section 8
management.

(1) Public Housing Maintenance and Management: (ist-belew)
- Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy
- Emergency Maintenance Policy
- Additionally, HACLYV has a monthly pest control program to prevent and address
any pest control infestations

(2) Section 8 Management: (list below)

5. Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance and informal hearing and review procedures
that the PHA makes available to its residents and applicants.

A. Public Housing
1. The HACLYV has not established written grievance procedures in addition to federal requirements found
at 24 CFR Part 966, Subpart B, for residents of public housing?

2. Residents or applicants to public housing may contact the following offices, to initiate the PHA
grievance process:
e PHA main administrative office
e PHA development management offices
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B. Section 8 Tenant-Based Assistance

1. The HACLV has established informal review procedures for applicants to the Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program and informal hearing procedures for families assisted by the Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program in addition to federal requirements found at 24 CFR 982?

2. Families are to submit their request for informal reviews or hearings to the HACLV’s Main Office.

6.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families. With respect to public housing projects
owned, assisted, or operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions thereof), in the upcoming
fiscal year, that the PHA has designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by elderly and
disabled families. The description shall include the following information: 1) development name and
number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4) date the designation was approved, submitted, or
planned for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Designation of Public Housing for Occupancy by Elderly Families or Families with Disabilities or
Elderly Families and Families with Disabilities

1. The HACLYV has designated or applied for approval to designate or does the PHA plan to apply to
designate any public housing for occupancy only by the elderly families or only by families with
disabilities, or by elderly families and families with disabilities or will apply for designation for
occupancy by only elderly families or only families with disabilities, or by elderly families and families
with disabilities as provided by section 7 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437¢) in the
upcoming fiscal year? (If “No”, skip to component 10. If “yes”, complete one activity description for
each development, unless the PHA is eligible to complete a streamlined submission; PHAs completing
streamlined submissions may skip to component 10.)

2. Activity Description: The HACLYV has provided all required activity description information for this
component in the optional Public Housing Asset Management Table? If “yes”, skip to component 10.
If “No”, complete the Activity description table below.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description of: (1) Any programs relating to services
and amenities provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies or programs of the PHA for the
enhancement of the economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families, including programs under
Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the PHA will comply with the requirements of community service and
treatment of income changes resulting from welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

A. PHA Coordination with the Welfare (TANF) Agency

1. Cooperative agreements:
The HACLYV has entered into a cooperative agreement with the TANF Agency, to share information and/or
target supportive services.

If yes, what was the date that agreement was signed? DD/MM/Y'Y

2. The HACLYV have coordinated the following efforts with the TANF agency:

e Information sharing regarding mutual clients (for rent determinations and otherwise)
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B. Services and programs offered to residents and participants

(1) General

a. Self-Sufficiency Policies
The HACLV employs the following policies, to enhance the economic and social self-sufficiency

of assisted families:

e Preferences for families working or engaging in training or education programs for non-housing

programs operated or coordinated by the PHA
e Preference/eligibility for public housing homeownership option participation
e Preference in requesting transfer to Honolulu Street Family Development

b. Economic and Social self-sufficiency programs

HACLYV coordinates, promotes and provides the following programs to enhance the economic and
social self sufficiency of residents:

Services and Programs

Program Name & Description | Estimate | Allocation Access Eligibility
(including location, if d Size Method (development office | (public housing
appropriate) (waiting / PHA main office / | or
list/random other provider name) | section 8
selection/specif participants or
ic criteria/other) both)
IDEA Homeownership 120 FSS Program Development/open BOTH
Program recruitment
WISH Homeownership 3 FSS Program Development/open BOTH
Program recruitment
Transportation 180 As requested Individual PH
developments
Career Skills Training 420 Recruitment Service Coordinator | PH
Clothes Closet — to provide 180 As requested FSS Coordinators BOTH
clothes for participants
scheduled for job interviews
Continuing Education 55 As requested FSS Program referral | BOTH
Debt Management 150 As requested FSS Program referral | BOTH
Utility/Rental Assistance 200 As requested FSS Program referral | Local Residents
Early Education 126 As requested Individual PH
Services/Online High School Developments
Classes
Pro Bono Legal Services 15 As requested Senior Law/Nevada | BOTH
Legal Services/Clark
County Pro
Bono/State Bar of
NV Lawyers
Health Services
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(2) Family Self Sufficiency program/s

a. Participation Description

Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Participation
Program Required Number of Actual Number of Participants
Participants (As of: DD/MM/YY)
(start of FY 2005 Estimate)
Public Housing 250 150
Section 8

HACLYV has outlined in the most recent FSS Action Plan steps to achieve at least the minimum program
size.

C. Welfare Benefit Reductions

1. HACLYV is complying with the statutory requirements of section 12(d) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937
(relating to the treatment of income changes resulting from welfare program requirements) by:
e Adopting appropriate changes to the PHA’s public housing rent determination policies and train staff
to carry out those policies
e Actively notifying residents of new policy at times in addition to admission and reexamination.
o Establishing or pursuing a cooperative agreement with all appropriate TANF agencies regarding the
exchange of information and coordination of services

D. Reserved for Community Service Requirement pursuant to section 12(c) of the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937

8. Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only, describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime
prevention to ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The statement must include: (i) A
description of the need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents; (ii) A description
of any crime prevention activities conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A description of
the coordination between the PHA and the appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

A. Need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents

1. The HACLYV has the need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents for the
following reasons:

a.High incidence of violent and/or drug-related crime in some or all of the PHA's developments
b. People on waiting list unwilling to move into one or more developments due to perceived
and/or actual levels of violent and/or drug-related crime

2. The PHA used the following information to determine the need for actions to improve safety of
residents:

e Analysis of crime statistics over time for crimes committed “in and around” public housing
authority
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e Resident reports
e Police reports
e Daily Activity Reports provided by contracted on site security

3. The following developments are most affected:
Sherman Gardens, Villa Capri, Sherman Gardens Annex, Marble Manor, Vera Johnson ‘B’

B. Crime and Drug Prevention activities the PHA has undertaken or plans to undertake in the next
PHA fiscal year

1. The HACLYV has undertaken or plans to undertake the following crime prevention activities:
e Contracting with outside and/or resident organizations for the provision of crime- and/or drug-
prevention activities
Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design
Activities targeted to at-risk youth, adults, or seniors
Volunteer Resident Patrol/Block Watchers Program
Coordination efforts with other multi-family complexes to share information regarding evicted
tenants

2. The following developments are most affected:
Sherman Gardens, Villa Capri, Sherman Gardens Annex, Marble Manor, Vera Johnson ‘B’

C. Coordination between PHA and the police

1. The HACLV have the following coordination efforts between and the appropriate police precincts for
carrying out crime prevention measures and activities:

e Police provide crime data to housing authority staff for analysis and action
e Police regularly testify in and otherwise support eviction cases
e Police regularly meet with the PHA management and residents

2. The following developments are most affected? (list below)
Sherman Gardens, Villa Capri, Sherman Gardens Annex, Marble Manor, Vera Johnson ‘B’

9. Pets. A statement describing the PHASs policies and requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in
public housing.

The HACLYV has implemented a policy regarding the ownership of pets in the public housing
developments. The policy outlines deposits, acceptable size and weight and number of pets per household.
The policy also provides for those residents who have animals as a result of a Reasonable Accommodations
based on handicap or disability.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH
Certification if: it can document that it examines its programs and proposed programs to identify any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable
fashion in view of the resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to implement any of the
jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the annual plan is
consistent with any applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction.

15. Civil Rights Certifications
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Civil rights certifications are included in the PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans
and Related Regulations.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. HACLV’s most recent fiscal year audit is attached.

1. HACLYV is required to have an audit conducted under section (h)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42
U S.C. 1437c(h)) submitted to HUD. There were findings as a result of the most recent audit it is attached
for your review.???

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will carry out its asset management functions with
respect to the public housing inventory of the agency, including how the agency will plan for the long-
term operating, capital investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and other needs for such
inventory.

17. PHA Asset Management

1. HACLYV is engaging in activities that will contribute to the long-term asset management of its public
housing stock, including planning for long-term operating, capital investment, rehabilitation, modernization,
disposition, and other needs. Examples of these activities include:

e Development-based accounting
e Decentralized maintenance activities

HACLYV have included descriptions of asset management activities in the optional Public Housing Asset
Management Table.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs
provided or offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with other service providers, to child
or adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; 2) Any activities,
services, or programs provided or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a public housing agency to prevent domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance victim safety in assisted families.

HACLYV have formed a partnership with Heads Up Wellness and Guidance Center of Nevada to provide
counseling services for residents of public housing. Residents are referred once Management is aware of
any type of domestic violence occurring in the household. Residents are also informed, at time of lease up,
of the counseling services available through Heads Up.

18. Other Information
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (r)]

A. Resident Advisory Board Recommendations

1.[X] Yes[_] No: Did the PHA receive any comments on the PHA Plan from the Resident Advisory
Board/s?

2. Ifyes, the comments are: (if comments were received, the PHA MUST select one)
] Attached at Attachment (File name)

X Provided below:
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Received letter of support of the update from the Resident Advisory Board. No Suggested
changes were received.

3. In what manner did the PHA address those comments? (select all that apply)
] Considered comments, but determined that no changes to the PHA Plan were necessary.
] The PHA changed portions of the PHA Plan in response to comments

List changes below:

] Other: (list below)
B. Description of Election process for Residents on the PHA Board

1. The HACLV do not meet the exemption criteria provided section 2(b)(2) of the U.S. Housing
Act of 1937.

The resident who serves on the HACLV Board was not elected by the residents. The resident was
elected by using the following election process:

e Notices of interest are sent out to all tenants of public housing and participants of Section 8.

e There are interviews of all interested candidates are conducted first by the Resident Advisory Board.

e The final list is then submitted to the Mayor of the City of Las Vegas who conducts his/her interviews
and makes the appointment. (see Tab 7)

Eligible candidates are any head of household receiving PHA assistance.
C. Statement of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan
1. HACLV Consolidated Plan jurisdiction is City of Las Vegas

2. HACLYV has taken the following steps to ensure consistency of this PHA Plan with the Consolidated
Plan for the jurisdiction:

e The PHA has based its statement of needs of families in the jurisdiction on the needs expressed in
the Consolidated Plan/s.

e The PHA has participated in any consultation process organized and offered by the Consolidated
Plan agency in the development of the Consolidated Plan.

e The PHA has consulted with the Consolidated Plan agency during the development of this PHA
Plan.

e Activities to be undertaken by the PHA in the coming year are consistent with the initiatives
contained in the Consolidated Plan. (list below)

4. The Consolidated Plan of the jurisdiction supports the PHA Plan with the following actions and
commitments: (describe below) (Insert letter from the City)

6.0 PHA Plan Update

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual
PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.
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SUMMARY OF RESIDENT/STAFF/PUBLIC CONSULTATION AND INPUT

The involvement of the residents, staff, and the general public is an important part of the planning
process. Since many aspects of the Authority’s operations have a direct affect on both, it is
important to involve all stakeholders in strategic planning processes. Meetings with the Resident
Advisory Board (RAB) were held on May 27, 2009 and June 22, 2009 to review the plan and
solicit input. A complete list of attendees at each meeting is available upon request.

The final draft was placed on public display beginning May 8, 2009 coinciding with the first
advertisement of the Public Hearing. The comment period ended with the Public Hearing held at the
Howard Cannon Center Board Chambers located at 340 North 11™ Street, Las Vegas, Nevada
89101 on June 25, 2009 at 9:30 a.m. The written comments either received in writing prior to the
Public Hearing or were received at the Public Hearing are summarized below and a statement of
disposition is included for each:

Comment #: 1

Received from: Zelda Ellis

Date Received: June 14, 2009

Statement of Disposition: Revisions to the ACOP

Comment #: 2

Received from: Fred Haron

Date Received: June 22, 2009

Statement of Disposition: Final FY 2008 Audit
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7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion
of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements
related to these programs as applicable.

HACLYV has not received a HOPE VI revitalization grant however; our agency is planning to apply
for a HOPE VI Revitalization grant in the Plan year for the following:
i. Archie Grant Park NV 205 (partial)
ii. Ernie Cragin Terrace NV 209
iii. Ernie Cragin Terrace NV 210
iv. Ernie Cragin Terrace NV 213

Also, the HACLV will be engaging in mixed-finance development activities for public housing in
the Plan year for the Comstock and Balzar Project.

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing projects owned by the PHA and
subject to ACCs under the Act: (1) A description of any housing (including project number and unit
numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units along with their sizes and accessibility
features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or disposition; and (2)
A timetable for the demolition or disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved and/or pending demolition
and/or disposition has changed.

HACLYV has submitted or will be submitting Demolition/Disposition application for the
following public housing properties:

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Marble Manor
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002001
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
3. Application status: Planned application
4. Date application planned for submission: 08/2011
5. Number of units affected: 100
6. Coverage of action: Total development
7. Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2012- Projected end date: 03/2013

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Marble Manor
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002002
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
Application status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: 08/ 2011
Number of units affected: 40
Coverage of action : Total development
Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2012- Projected end date: 03/2013

AN Pl e

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Marble Manor
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1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002003a

Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: 08/2011

Number of units affected: 55
Coverage of action: Total development

Al Bl

Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2012- Projected end date: 03/2013

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Marble Manor Annex
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002003b
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
Application status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: 08/2010
Number of units affected: 20
Coverage of action: Total development
Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2011- Projected end date: 03/2012

AN ol

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Marble Manor
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002004a
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
Application status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: 08/2011
Number of units affected: 40
Coverage of action: Total development
Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2012- Projected end date: 03/2013

AR bl e

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Sherman Gardens Annex
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002006a
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
Application status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: 08/2009
Number of units affected: 154
Coverage of action: Total development
Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2010 - Projected end date: 04/2011

AN ol

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description
la. Development name: Ernie Cragin Terrace
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002009
2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition
Application status: Submitted, pending approval
Date application planned for submission: 2008
Number of units affected: 86
Coverage of action: Total development
Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2009 - Projected end date: 06/2010

ANl bl g
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Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Ernie Cragin Terrace
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002010

2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Submitted, pending approval

Date application submitted: 8/2008

Number of units affected: 84
Coverage of action: Total development

AR ol

Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2009 - Projected end date: 06/2010

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Ernie Cragin Terrace
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002013

2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Submitted, pending approval

Date application submitted: 08/ 2008

Number of units affected: 81
Coverage of action: Total development

AR ol

Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2009 - Projected end date: 06/2010

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Sherman Gardens
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002014

2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: 08/2009

Number of units affected: 80
Coverage of action: Total development

Al ARl bl el

Timeline for activity: : Projected start date: 07/2010 - Projected end date: 04/2011

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Villa Capri
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002015

2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: 08/2009

Number of units affected: 60
Coverage of action: Total development

AR bl e

Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2010 - Projected end date: 04/2011

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Vera Johnson A
1b. Development (project) number: NV39P002022a

2. Activity type: Demolition and Disposition

Application status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: 08/2010

Number of units affected: 76
Coverage of action : Total development

SRR Pl g
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| 7. Timeline for activity: Projected start date: 07/2011- Projected end date: 03/2012

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public housing owned by a PHA: 1) A
description of any building or buildings (including project number and unit count) that the PHA
is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or that the public housing agency plans to
voluntarily convert; 2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3)
A statement of the amount of assistance received under this chapter to be used for rental
assistance or other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance on
HUD’s website at: http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfim

HACLYV does not anticipate any conversations from PH to the HCV Program. However, the
HACLYV does have plans for Project Basing Vouchers.

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership (including project number and unit
count) administered by the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply for approval.

HACLV currently administer a homeownership program under an approved section 5(h)
homeownership program [ 42 U.S.C. 1437c¢ (h) ]. HACLV properties under this program are as
follows:

Public Housing Homeownership Activity Description
(Complete one for each development affected)

la. Development name: Scattered Sites
1b. Development (project) number: NV39002026
2. Federal Program authority: 5(h)
Application status: Approved; included in the PHA’s Homeownership Plan/Program
Date Homeownership Plan/Program approved,: (10/01/2001)
Number of units affected: 43
Coverage of action: Total development

> L[ |w

Public Housing Homeownership Activity Description
(Complete one for each development affected)

la. Development name: Scattered Sites
1b. Development (project) number: NV39002031
2. Federal Program authority: 5(h)
Application status: Approved; included in the PHA’s Homeownership Plan/Program
Date Homeownership Plan/Program approved: (10/01/2001)
Number of units affected: 24
Coverage of action: Total development

SRRl Pl R

Public Housing Homeownership Activity Description
(Complete one for each development)

la. Development name: Scattered Sites
1b. Development (project) number: NV39002032
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Federal Program authority: 5(h)

. Application status: Approved; included in the PHA’s Homeownership Plan/Program
. Date Homeownership Plan/Program approved: (10/01/2001)

Number of units affected: 29

Coverage of action: Total development

SEVIENIRIS

B. Section 8 Tenant Based Assistance

The HACLYV does administer a Section 8 Homeownership program pursuant to Section
8(y) of the S.H.A. of 1937, as implemented by 24 CFR part 982.

“HACLYV IS A HIGH PERFORMER UNDER SEMAP”.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the project-based voucher program, a
statement of the projected number of project-based units and general locations and how project
basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

HACLY shall used project-based vouchers as required to leavage funds to expand affordable
housing. HACLYV shall not utilize more than 200 vouchers as they become available for this
purpose.

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. This section provides

8.1

information on a PHA’s Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the capital improvements
necessary to ensure long-term physical and social viability of the projects must be completed along with
the required forms. Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where directed and transmitted
electronically along with the PHA’s Annual Plan submission.

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-
Year and Annual Plan, annually complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and open CFP grant
and CFFP financing.

e The Capital Fund Program Annual Statement is provided as an attachment to the PHA Plan as
follows:
o CFP 50109 — Annual Statement Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002101)
o RHF 50109 - Annual Statement Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002g01)
o RHF 50209 - Annual Statement Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002h01)

o The Capital Fund Performance and Evaluation (P&E) Reports are provided as attachments to
the PHA Plan as follows:
o CFP 50109 ARRA - Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002i01)

CFP 50108 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002j01)

RHF 50108 - Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002k01)

RHF 50208 - Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/09 (Excel nv002101)

CFP 50107 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/08 (Excel nv002m01)

RHF 50107 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/08 (Excel nv002n01)

RHF 50207 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/08 (Excel nv002001)

O O O O O O
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8.2

8.3

9.0

o CFP 50106 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/08 (Excel nv002p01)
o CFP 50206 — Performance & Evaluation Report 03/31/08 (Excel nv002q01

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs
must complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and
subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year for a five year
period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

e The Capital Fund Program 5-Year Action Plan is provided as an attachment to the PHA Plan
as follows:
o CFP 5-YR Action Plan (Excel nv002r01)

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
[] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement
Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to finance capital improvements.

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information
provided by HUD, and other generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing
needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of
various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-
based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability,
supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

In the “Overall” Needs column, provide the estimated number of renter families that have housing
needs. For the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that factor on the housing needs for
each family type, from 1 to 5, with 1 being “no impact” and 5 being “severe impact.” Use N/A to
indicate that no information is available upon which the PHA can make this assessment.

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction
by Family Type
: Overall Afford Suppl uali Access- Loca-tion
Family Type g pply Quality iy S t
ability
Income <= 30%
of AMI 13,290 5 5 4 3 3 4
Income >30% but
<=50% of AMI 11,503 5 5 4 3 3 4
Income >50% but
<R0% of AMI 16,433 5 4 3 3 3 3
Elderly 11,322 5 5 4 5 3 4
Families with
Disabilities 7,543 > > 4 > 3 4
White 17,745 4 4 3 2 2 3
Black 6,214 4 4 3 2 2 3
Hispanic 9,976 4 4 3 2 2 3
Race/Ethnicity
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What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check all that apply; all
materials must be made available for public inspection.)

e Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s. Indicate year: 2006-2010
e U.S. Census data: the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (“CHAS”) dataset

B. Housing Needs of Families on the Public Housing and Section 8 Tenant- Based Assistance
Waiting Lists -
State the housing needs of the families on the PHA’s waiting list/s. Complete one table for each type

of PHA-wide waiting list administered by the PHA. PHAs may provide separate tables for site-
based or sub-jurisdictional public housing waiting lists at their option.

Updated Waitlist Statistics as

of 3/31/09
Section 8 | Section 8
# of % of total Annual Turnover
families families 10/2007-9/2008
Waiting list total 2331 673
Extremely low 1062 46%
income <=30%
AMI
Very low income 873 38%
(>30% but <=50%
AMI)
Low income 396 16%
(>50% but <80%
AMI)
Families with 1415 61%
children (<=17)
Elderly families 265 12%
(62+)
Families with 538 23%
Disabilities
Hispanic or Latino
White 564 25% 212 White
Black 1715 74% 27 Black
Asian 17 0% 2 Asian
AI/ALK 14 0% 5 AI/ALK
Hawaiian/OPI 21 1% 7 Hawaiian/OPI
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HACLYV has closed the waiting list closed for the past 24 months and has no plans to reopen the list.
HACLYV does not permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list when it is generally closed.

PHA
:/g tZlf Annual Turnover
families 10/2007-9/2008
Waiting list total 1553 305
Extremely low income 517 35%
<=30% AMI
Very low income 781 52%
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 179 13%
(>50% but <80% AMI)
Families with children 1429 92%
Elderly families 19 2%
Families with Disabilities 35 3%
Hispanic or Latino
White 486 32% 281 18%
Black 962 62% 28 2%
Asian 30 1% 5 1%
AI/ALK 36 2% 26 2%
Hawaiian/OPI 39 3% 6 1%
Characteristics by
Bedroom Size (Public
Housing Only)
IBR 23 2%
2 BR 932 60%
3BR 464 30%
4 BR 106 7%
5 BR 28 1%
5+ BR 0 0

The HACLYV Public Housing wait list is not closed nor does HACLV permit specific categories of
families onto the waiting list, even if generally closed.
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Designated
Housing
# of families % of total Annual Turnover
families 10/2007-9/2008
Waiting list total 198 59
Extremely low 167 85%
income <=30%
AMI
Very low income 27 14%
(>30% but <=50%
AMI)
Low income 4 1%
(>50% but <80%
AMI
Families with 0 0
children
Elderly families 191 99%
Families with 87 78%
Disabilities
Hispanic or Latino
White 146 74% 45 23 %
Black 33 17% 3 0%
Asian 12 6% 0 0%
AI/ALK 3 1% 0 0%
Hawaiian/OPI 4 2% 0 0%
Other
Characteristics by
Bedroom Size
(Public Housing
Only)
1BR 198 100% n/a
2 BR 0 0% n/a
3BR n/a n/a n/a
4 BR n/a n/a n/a
5 BR n/a n/a n/a
5+ BR n/a n/a n/a

The HACLV Designated wait list is not closed.

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Below is a brief description of HACLV’s strategy for
addressing the housing needs of families in the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year:

(1) Strategies
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Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations

Strategy 1. Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within its current
resources by:

¢ Employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize the number of public
housing units off-line

e Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units
Reduce time to renovate public housing units

o Seek replacement of public housing units lost to the inventory through mixed finance
development

e Seek replacement of public housing units lost to the inventory through section 8 replacement
housing resources

e Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by establishing payment standards that will
enable families to rent throughout the jurisdiction

e Undertake measures to ensure access to affordable housing among families assisted by the
PHA, regardless of unit size required

e Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by marketing the program to owners,
particularly those outside of areas of minority and poverty concentration

e Maintain or increase section 8§ lease-up rates by effectively screening Section 8 applicants to
increase owner acceptance of program

e Participate in the Consolidated Plan development process to ensure coordination with broader
community strategies

Strategy 2: Increase the number of affordable housing units by:
e Apply for additional section 8 units should they become available
e Leverage affordable housing resources in the community through the creation of mixed -
finance housing
e Pursue housing resources other than public housing or Section 8§ tenant-based assistance.
Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 30% of median
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 30 % of AMI
e Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or below 30% of AMI in public
housing
e Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or below 30% of AMI in tenant-
based section 8 assistance
¢ Employ admissions preferences aimed at families with economic hardships
e Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work
Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 50% of median
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 50% of AMI

e Employ admissions preferences aimed at families who are working
e Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work
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Need: Specific Family Types: The Elderly

Strategy 1: Target available assistance to the elderly:
e Seck designation of public housing for the elderly
e Apply for special-purpose vouchers targeted to the elderly, should they become available

Need: Specific Family Types: Families with Disabilities

Strategy 1: Target available assistance to Families with Disabilities:
e Seek designation of public housing for families with disabilities

e Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs
Assessment for Public Housing

e Apply for special-purpose vouchers targeted to families with disabilities, should they
become available
e Affirmatively market to local non-profit agencies that assist families with disabilities

Need: Specific Family Types: Races or ethnicities with disproportionate housing needs

Strategy 1: Increase awareness of PHA resources among families of races and ethnicities with
disproportionate needs:

e Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown to have disproportionate housing needs

e Continuing implementation of the Limited English Proficiency Plan in conjunction with
HACLV’s Affirmative Marketing Plan to ensure all eligible applicants/participants have
equal access to all programs and services.

Strategy 2: Conduct activities to affirmatively further fair housing

e Counsel section 8 tenants as to location of units outside of areas of poverty or minority
concentration and assist them to locate those units

e Market the section 8 program to owners outside of areas of poverty /minority
concentrations

e Develop marketing tools such as flyers and brochures educate eligible applicants of
available programs and resources.

e Participate in community activities that are likely to be attended by person who are LEP
and minorities to promote programs and services.

e Develop a strong Public relations system which shall include radio and television
appearances.

Other Housing Needs & Strategies: (list needs and strategies below)
(2) Reasons for Selecting Strategies

Of the factors listed below, select all that influenced the PHA’s selection of the strategies it will
pursue:

e Funding constraints
e Staffing constraints
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e Limited availability of sites for assisted housing

e Extent to which particular housing needs are met by other organizations in the community
Evidence of housing needs as demonstrated in the Consolidated Plan and other information
available to the PHA

Influence of the housing market on PHA programs

Community priorities regarding housing assistance

Results of consultation with local or state government

Results of consultation with residents and the Resident Advisory Board

Results of consultation with advocacy groups

10.0  Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has
requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5- Year Plan.

Other PHA Goals and Objectives: (list below)

Each goal is followed by a brief summary of the progress made during FY 2009 (ending

03/31/2009)

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Five-Year Goal: Expand the supply of Low Income and Affordable housing.

Objectives:

e Apply for additional Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers, if funding is announced.

Develop public/private partnerships to create affordable housing opportunities.

Utilize HACLYV resources to leverage and encourage new development initiatives.
e Expand homeownership initiatives to HACLV residents and program participants.
FY 2009 Progress:

e Through the HACLV partnership with the Community Development Program Center of
Nevada, two senior affordable rental initiatives has been completed one family rental initiative
has been complete-

e Additionally, the HACLV has self developed a sixty (60) unit public housing family
community (the first Mixed Finance Redevelopment in the State of Nevada), Construction was
completed July 31, 2007 an all the units were leased-up as of August 3, 2007.

e Also, through the HACLYV partnership with Nevada H.A.N.D. one senior public housing rental
initiative (Balzar Senior Apartments) is under -development activities. Construction is
estimated to start 2009 with an estimated completion date of October 2010. This project will be
the second Mixed Finance Redevelopment in the State of Nevada.
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e Enhance the HACLV’s Scattered Site Homeownership Program.
e Successfully accepted the transfer of 1371 HCV from North Las Vegas Housing Authority and
are now fully administering the program as well as updating nearly 300 late annuals and 400

late HQS Inspections.

Five-Year Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing.

Objectives:

e Improve program management and fiscal accountability by utilizing SEMAP and PHAS
indicators.

e Increase customer satisfaction.
FY 2009 Progress:

e The Authority’s other modernization activities are addressing necessary work items in order of
priority as established in the Capital Plan.

Five-Year Goal: Increase assisted housing choices.

Objectives:
e Conduct outreach efforts to potential vouchers landlords.
e Develop a strong Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing and Limited English Proficiency Plan.

e Further the development of the Housing Choice Voucher Homeownership Program.

FY 2009 Progress:
e The Authority sold Fifty six (56) public housing scattered site units under its Public Housing
Homeownership Program in FY03, FY04, FY 05, FY 06, FY 07 and FY08 Additionally,

sixteen (16) Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Homeowners are under contract.

Five-Year Goal: Improve marketability of HACLV owned units.

Objectives:
e Enhance and maintain site appearance to increase curb appeal.
e Provide amenities and services to complete with private sector property owners.

e Further develop partnerships with law enforcement agencies to provide a safe living
environment.
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FY 2009 Progress:
e The Capital Fund Program continues to include other provisions that are aimed to increase the
marketability of Authority-owned units. Non-viable units and developments are identified and

continue to be revitalized through various approaches.

e  Where marketability cannot be achieved; the Authority is requesting approval for the
demolition of units and/or identifying other sources of funds to accommodate the capital needs.

e Performed Physical Needs Assessment to identify current capital improvement needs.

Five- Year Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and economic independence of assisted households.

Objectives:
e Increase the number and percentage of employed program participants.
e Further develop and enhance educational opportunities and prevention programs for youth.

e Provide and attract supportive services to increase program participant’s employability through
job training and educational opportunities.

e Provide public/private partnerships to further enhance resident initiatives at no cost to the
agency (i.e. Sunrise Hospital, Girl Scouts, United Way and Juvenile Justice Department)
through fund raising and grant application submission.

e Promote homeownership opportunities through the Scattered Site Homeownership Program, the
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program, and the supportive service program for potential
home buyers.

FY 2009 Progress:

e The Authority currently has approximately 198 participants in the Family Self-Sufficiency
Program Housing Choice Voucher Program. The Section 8 Program mandatory size is now 48
due to having 127 graduates as of 4/01/09. The number over 198 is the results of our operating
a voluntary FSS program. This includes 54 mandatory slots as the result in the transfer of
North Las Vegas Housing Authorities HCV Program effective 4/1/2009 and its graduates.

e The Authority currently has approximately 150 participants under the Family Self-
Sufficiency Program under Public Housing with 35 graduates as of 4/1/09. Outreach
activities continue, through monthly orientations, quarterly newsletters and on-site
recruitment meetings, in order to increase enrollment in the FSS program.

e The Authority has established a home ownership program under the Housing Choice Voucher
Program and Public Housing Programs and has successfully assisted low-income families in
achieving homeownership.

e The Authority continues to develop partnerships with local service providers, training resources
and educational institutions with the goal of making self-sufficiency available to all residents
and participants. Year to date, we have established partnerships with a total of 89
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community service providers. Commitments with these organizations are established
either verbally or through MOU’s.

Five-Year Goal: Increase affordable housing resources.

Objectives:
e Develop a detailed plan for the Replacement Housing Fund.
e Continue to identify partners for affordable housing development.

e Explore the opportunity for conversion of assistance from unit-based to tenant-based. Consider
the development of a Conversion Plan.

FY 2009 Progress:

e Continue to evaluating HACLYV portfolio for redevelopment opportunities.

e  Conducted Physical Needs Assessment.

e Developing Strategic Plan.

e Developed a detailed plan for the replacement Housing Fund.

e Identify method to leverage funding resources, including using up to 200 HCV projected based
vouchers in 2010 or as they become available.

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of

“significant amendment” and “substantial deviation/modification”

The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas considers the following actions to be Significant
Amendments or Modifications:

A. Significant changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list.
B. Additions of non-emergency work items (items not included in the current Annual
Statement, Five-Year Action Plan, or Physical Needs Assessment) or change is use of

replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund;

C. Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership program
or conversion activities.

Any substantial deviation from the Mission Statement and/or Goals and Objectives presented in the

Five-Year Plan that cause changes in the services provided to residents or significant changes to the
Agency’s financial situation will be documented in subsequent Agency Plans.
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An exception to this definition will be made for any of the above that are adopted to reflect changes
in Federal Law or HUD regulatory requirements; such changes will not be considered significant
amendments.

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075),
PHAs must submit the following documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail
or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must

be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a)

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related

Regulations (which includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights) (PDF- nv002a01)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

)

(2
(h)

(@)

W)

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
(PDF- nv002b01)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving
CFP grants only) (PDF- nv002c01)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) (PDF-
nv002d01)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants
only) (PDF- nv002¢01)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted
by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA

Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the
decisions made on these recommendations. (PDF- nv002f01)

Challenged Elements (PDF- nv002g01)

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(PHAs receiving CFP grants only) (PDF- nv002h01 through PDF-NV002s01)

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants
only) (PDF —nv002t01)

Financial Analysis Management's Discussion & Analysis And Audited Financial Statements Fiscal
Year Ended September 30, 2008. (PDF- nv002u01)
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with PHA Plans and Related Expires 4/30/2011

Regulations

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA §-Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, | approve the submission of the_ 3-Year and/or  Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning , hereinafier referved to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and make
the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1.

2.

10.

Lt

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy {or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan.

The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund

Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital

Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if

there is no change.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or

Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the

Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the

resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

s The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);

* The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

e Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

e The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

» The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 19735,

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135,

Previous versicn is cbsolete Page 1of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



20.

21.

22,

. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property

Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24

CFR 5.105(a).

The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with

program requirements.

. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard

Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,

Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize

covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.
All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.
The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:
(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;
(ii) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and
(iii) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during
normal business hours.
The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas NV002

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2010 -20 l'—l—

Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012: 31 U.S.C. 3729. 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title
Carl O. Rowe, FiHM @14/ Executive Director
Signature Date
R ( l S“\ 9
O

Previous version is obsolete Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



RESOLUTION NO. 1897

RESOLUTION REQUESTING BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ APPROVAL
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS’
FY 2010 ANNUAL AGENCY PLAN UPDATE

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States passed the Quality Housing and Work
Responsibility Act of 1998 (QHWRA) that requires the Housing Authority of the City of Las
Vegas to make changes in its operations; and

WHEREAS, one of the changes in the QWHRA is a requirement that the Authority
prepare and submit a Five-Year and an Annual Agency Plan to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development 75 days before the end of each Federal Fiscal year;

WHEREAS, the Authority has met the requirements of making the Update to the
Annual Agency Plan available to residents, local government, and the general public; and

WHEREAS, the Authority held a Public Hearing on July 9, 2009 to accept any
comments on the Update to the Annual Agency Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
NEVADA:

Section 1: That the Board of Commissioners does hereby approve the adoption of the
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas’ Update to the Annual Agency Plan as required
under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998.

Section 2: That the Chairperson of the Board and the Executive Director are hereby
authorized and directed to execute all legal and other documents necessary to implement and
effectuate the Update to the Annual Agency Plan.

Section 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
approval and adoption.

o
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 5 — DAY OF JUNE, 2009

BY: P15 o 7 ATTESTL;W

=

Fr. Dave Casaleggio Carl O. Rowe, PHM
Chairperson Executive Director/Secretary

HACLYV Resolution No. 1897
1ofl



LAS VEGAS CITY COUNCIL

OSCAR B. GOODMAN
MAYOR

GARY REESE
MAYOR PRO TEM
STEVE WOLFSON
LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y/BARLOW
DAVID W. STEINMAN
(INTERIM)

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

NEIGHBORHCOD SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

DIRECTOR
STEPHEN K. HARSIN, AICP

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
400 STEWART AVENUE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

VOICE 702.229.2330
FAX 702.382.3045
TTY 702.386.9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

Since 1

May 29, 2009

Mr. Carl O. Rowe, PHM

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas

P.O. Box 1897

Las Vegas, Nevada 89125

Dear Mr. Rowe:

Re:  The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas’ 2010 Annual

Plan

Neighborhood Services Department staff reviewed the Housing Authority
of the City of Las Vegas’ 2010 Annual Plan and finds it consistent with

the City of Las Vegas 2006 -2010 Consolidated Plan.

Within the 2010 Annual Plan, several affordable housing complexes are
identified for demolition. The city of Las Vegas would anticipate that all
affordable housing units demolished will be replaced with affordable

housing units on a one-to-one basis.

I look forward to working with your agency in continuing to provide
affordable housipg opportunities to the residents of the city of Las Vegas.

€phen K. A

Neighborhogd Services Department

Tim Whitright, Manager
Sue Prescott, Supervisor
Rodney L. Lister, Business Specialist I
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Certification by State or Local U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Official of PHA Plans Consistency Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

with the Consolidated Plan

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the
Consolidated Plan

the Director of Neighborhood Services certify that the Five Year and

1, Stephen Harsin
Annual PHA Plan of the Housig Authority of the City of Las Vesas jg consistent with the Consolidated Plan of

City of Las Vegas, Clark County Nevada prepared pursuant to 24 CFR Part a1.

D £28¢1

y Appropriate State or Local Official

{J\

bE 2 d 1- e b
i

31449

form HUD-50077-SL (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226




Certification for

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development

a Drug-Free Workplace

Applicant Name
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

Public Housing Operating Funds & Capital Grant fund

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlied substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant’s policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

¢. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

e. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

1. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.
Identify each sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

Check here |:| if there are workplaces on file that are not identified on the attached sheets.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate,
Warning: HUD will prosecute false ¢laims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18U.S.C.1001,1010, 1012; 31U.5.C.3729,3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Carl C. wae PHM

| Title
| Executive Director

Date

>l
form HUD-50070 (3/98)

ref. Handbooks 7417.1,7475.13, 74851 & .3



Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 3/31/2010)

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

Public Housing Operating Funds & Capital Grant Fund

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions.

{3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18U.5.C.1001,1010,1012; 31U.8.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Autherized Officiat

Carl O. Rowe, PHM

Title

Executive Director

Signature

\../L_/( C

Date (mm/ddiyyyy)

"7!:3’/?

Previous edition is obsolele

form HUD 50071 (3/98)
ref. Handboooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1, & 7485.3



Approved by OMB
0348-0046

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352
(See reverse for public burden disclosure)

1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type:
a. contract a. bid/offer/application a. initial filing
b. grant b. initial award b. material change
. cooperative agreement c. post-award
d. loan For material change only:

e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

Year quarter
Date of last report

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
X __ Prime Subawardee
Tier , if Known:

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
PO Box 1897

Las Vegas

NV, 89125

Congressional District, if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee,
Enter Name and Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

7. Federal Program Name/Description:
Public Housing Operating Fund
Public Housing Capital Fund

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, if krnown:
b

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
(if individual, last name, first name, Mi):

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, Mi):

~

11, Information requested through this form is authorized by
title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying
activities is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction
was made or entered into. This disclosure is required
pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information will be reported
to the Congress semi-annually and will be available for public
inspection. Any person who fails to file the required
disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

e —

Signature:
Print Name: Carl Q. Rowe, PHM
Title: _Executive Director

Telephone No.: (702} 922-6850  Date: 5/' I'/ﬁ

Federal Use Only

Authorized for Local Reproeduction
Standard Form - LLL (Rev. 7-97)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the
initiation or receipt of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section
1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both
the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and
Budget for additional information.

L. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the
outcome of a covered Federal action,

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the
information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change oceurred. Enter the date of the last
previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if
known, Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or
subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the [st tier,
Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks “Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city, State and
zip code of the prime Federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizational level
below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan
commitments,

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g.,
Request for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitations for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract,
grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal agency). Included
prefixes, e.g., “RFP-DE-90-001.”

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the
Federal amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act
of 1995 engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10(a).
Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond 1o a collection of information unless it displays
a valid OMB control Number. The valid OMN control number for this information collection is OMB No, (1348-0046. Public reporting
burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of infermation.
Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this
burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project {0348-0046), Washington, DC 20503



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Approved by OMB
0348-0046

Reporting Entity:

N/A

Page

of

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form - LLL-A




RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD & 1A+

Date: June 22, 2009
To Commissioner Haywood Carter
Subject: HACLYV 5-Year Plan

We, the members of the Resident Advisory Board, have reviewed the proposed revisions to the
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas (HACLV) Five-Year Plan and are in agreement with
all the propose changes.

We commend the HACLYV on preparing the Plan in house utilizing staff instead of paying an
outside firm.

Piease contact 578-6089 if you require additional information.

Donny \{ﬁdlow, Chairperson

RAB

cC: Carl Rowe
Zelda Ellis
Deloris Sawyer



RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD &t lxA#

RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD
(RAB)

SIGN-IN SHEET
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN REVIEW

MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2009

NAME DEVELOPMENT/PHONE
Doy Leollo) RALB. 222 -SP&ass
Froal €. 81 245 <) DEVM D 792 G22- 4060

Zelde. £00,% 085/ (702) 922-1029




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

CHALLENGED ELEMENTS

None

Agency Plan FY- 2010
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RECTOR, LINDSAY & REEDER, PC.
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Commissioners San Francisco Office
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas Public Housing Division
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 San Francisco, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statemens of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas as of and
for the year ended September 30, 2008, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, as of September 30, 2008, and the changes in financial position and
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stondards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit,

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary
information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain Jimited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the basic financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas. The accompanying Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, as well as the Financial Data Schedule required by the U.S,
Department of Housing and Urban Development, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion; the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relfation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Kot Lk, 4 K, J

Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Snellville, Georgia
June 18, 2009

Certified Pulfic Accountants = One Wisteria Pace = 2220 Wisteria Drive ¥ Suite 200 = Snellville, GA 30074 = (770)879-8411 « Fax:{770) 879-843) » wiww.rlr-cpa.com
|
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Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
September 30, 2008

As management of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, we offer readers of the authority's financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activity of the authority for the year-ended September 30, 2008, We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the authority's financial statements,
which begin on page 2.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
- The authority had total assets of $127,974,207, which exceeded its total liabilities, as of September 30, 2008, by $115,199,665, (net assets).

- The authority's cash balance as of September 30, 2008 was $5,755,991 representing an increase of $2,322,150 from
September 30, 2007,

- Cash and Investment totaled $18,860,336, of which $15,865,800 was unrestricted and $2,994,536 was restricted,

- The authority had intergovernmental revenue of $42,850,553 in HUD operating grants and $2,749,584 of Capital grants
for the year-ended September 30, 2008,

- The Office of Capital Improvements (OCI) awarded $6,662,134 in Capital Fund formula grant funds pursuant to the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) to the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas. These funds
are obligated for the Balzar Senior Apartments, as well as, upgrades at James Down Towers, and the security fencing around
Harry Levy Gardens,

- The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas - Affordable Housing Program was awarded a contract to manage the City of North
Las Vegas Conventional Low Rent Program for fiscal year 2009 & 2010. This contract will bring an additional $105,000 in revenue,
to the Affordable Housing Program.

- Balzar Senior Apartments Project, iocated on Balzar Avenue and Comstock Drive, will house 65 units {60- 1bdrm and 5 - 2bdrm) of
senior public housing residents, This Mixed Finance development project has an estimated total development cost of $11,654,000,
The estimated completion date is October 2010,

- On April [, 2009, the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas was awarded 1371 Housing Choice Voucher from the Department of
Housing and Urban Development. These vouchers were previously administered by the City of North Las Vegas Housing Authority.
The Agency will earn approximately $96,000 in administrative fees to administer the program.

- Senator Richard Bryan Senior Apartment Project, a 240 unit Tax Credit/tHOME Funds, financed senior development located at
Searles and Eastern. This project is being built in two phases, phase I is 120 units and was completed in FY 2007 costing $13,409,085.
Phase 11 is also 120 units and is estimated at $12,423,784. Certificates of Occupancy has been received for all (15) buildings, 42 units
have been leased, 21 pending application.

- Pending development plans includes Archie Grant Park - Phase 11, Duncan & Edwards & Charleston & Honolulu (corner parcel)

OVERYIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of 2 special-purpose government engaged only in a
business-type activity. The following statements are included within this repott:

- Statement of Net Assets - reports the authority's current financial resources (short-term spend able resources) with capital
assets and long-term debt obligations.

- Statement of Revenye, Expenses, and Change in Fund Net Assets - reports the authority's operating and non-operating

revenue, by major sources, along with operating and non-operating expenses and capitai contributions.

- Comparison of Budget vs. Actual - reports the authority's actual operating revenue and expenses versus the budgeted
amounts.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY (ENTITY-WIDE)

Total Assets decreased by $6,031,962 from FY 2007, Other Non-current Assets decrease by $1,363,869 or 11.96% due to

a decrease in notes receivables in Conventional Low Rent Program.

Restricted investments decreased by $8,012,872, from $10,452,170 to $2,439,298 for the year. This decreased was attributed to the
Housing Choice Voucher program, by issuing vouchers in excess of curtent funding, and using prior years restricted HAP equity.

Total Liabilities increased by $7,127,731. The majority of this increase consists of a loan lability of $3.3 million in the Component Unit
Program which was advanced to a related party. In addition to this there was new debt obligations of $1.8 million issued during the year.
There was also an increase in accounts payabie of $511,51 8, as well as an increase of accrued salaries of $398,446. Both of these are the
result of timing differences and year end cutoff of payables.

The following table summarizes the change in net assets between September 30, 2008 and 2007 for the entity wide financial statement

as stated in the HUD/REAC website:

Assets:

Cash

Other Current Assets

Capital Assets

Other Non-current Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt
Restricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities & Net Assets

2008 2007 Net Change % Change
$  5,755.99 $ 3,433,841 3 2,322,150 67.63%
16,039,539 20,524,853 (4,485,314) -21.85%
96,135,776 98,640,705 (2,504,929) -2.54%
10,042,901 11,406,770 (1,363,869} -11.96%
127,974,207 134,006,169 (6,031,962) -4,50%
3,344,230 1,714,122 1,630,108 95.10%
9,430,312 3,932,689 5,497,623 139.79%
12,774,542 5,646,811 7,127,731 126.23%
93,053,348 97,231,699 (4,178,351} -4.30%
8,429,002 19,287,967 (10,858,965) -56.30%
13,717,315 11,839,692 1,877,623 15.86%
115,199,665 128,359,358 (13,159,693) -10.25%
$ 127,974,207 $134,006,169 $  (6,031,962) -4.50%




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

Comparatively, FYE 2008 total revenue decreased by $11,168,941 from $60,082,794 in FY 2007 to
$48,913,853 in FY 2008. The decrease was mainly due to a Loss on Disposition of ($4,454,591), and

a reduction in HUD PHA Operating Grant of ($5,178,203).

The following table summarizes the changes in operating revenue income between FYE 2008 and 2007

for the authority as a whole:

Operating Revenue: 2008 2007 Net Change % Change
Tenant Rental Revenue $ 4211506 $ 4,193,733 % 17,773 042%
HUD PHA Operating Grants 42,850,553 48,028,756 (5,178,203) -10.78%
Capital Grants 2,749,584 3,154,444 (404,860) -12.83%
Other Govt. Grants 370,859 159,293 211,566 132.82%
Interest Income 1,174,501 941,496 233,005 24.75%
Gain/(loss} on Disposition (4.454,591) 165,741 (4,620,332) -2787.68%
Other Income 2,011,441 3,439,331 (1,427,890) -41.52%
Total Revenue 48,913,853 60,082,794 (11,168,941} -18.59%
Operating Expenses:
Administrative 8,154,423 10,476,324 (2,321,901) -22.16%
Tenant Services 580,707 509,092 71,615 14.07%
Utilities 2,053,293 1,779,811 273482 15.37%
Maintenance 6,300,162 5,997,767 302,395 5.04%
Protective Services 468,312 448,653 19,659 4.38%
General 2,473,343 1,429,506 1,043,837 73.02%
Non-routine 429,028 103,513 325,515 314.47%
Housing Assistance Payments 37,647,693 29,393,685 8,254,008 28.08%
Depreciation 3,966,585 4,270,370 (303,785) ~7.11%
Total Expenses 62,073,546 54,408,721 7,664,825 14.09%
Net Income / (Loss) $ (13,159693) $ 5,674,073 $ (18,833,766) -331.93%

Revenue by Funding Source

64%

1%

0% 44

31%

W Affordable Housing

W State & Local/ROSS

O Low Rent Public Housing

O Other Income/Component Unit
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

In total, Capital grant revenue decreased $404,860 as compared to FYE 2007. Grant revenue
tends to fluctuate year to year depending on HUD regulations and what the authority's expenditures were.

Other Government Grants income was increased by 133% or $211,566. This increase mainly incurred
due to the increased funding in the Disaster Housing Assistance Grant.

Interest Income increased by $233,005, or 24.75% due to increase in mortgage interest income.

Other Income decreased by $1,427,890 from Jast year, mainly due to Central Office Cost Center Management
Fees received due from Asset Management and this not being eliminated in the prior year.

Administrative Expense decreased by $2,321,901 over the previous year. This was mainly due to
sundry administrative expenses in all programs (such as legal fees related to tax credit project, &
accounting fees attributed from transitioning to Asset Management). The decrease in this category would
result from the same reason other income decreased, with an elimination entry not made in 2007.

Tenant Services increased $71,615 or 14% as compared to FYE 2007. Relocation expense represented
$26,179 of the increase.,

General expense increased by $1,043,837 as a result of compensated absence expense being included
in general expense for the first time by HUD. In addition to this bad debt expense increased by $269,575.

Housing Assistance payments significantly increased to utilize the funds reserved in prior years
HAP equity accounts. This category increased by $8,254,008 which was the single most significant
factor in the increased expenses for 2008.

Non-routine expenses increased by $325,515 in FY2008 an increase from $103,513 in FYE 2007.

!
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

Housing Choice Vouchers
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

The authority adopts a consolidated annual operating budget for all programs. The budget for the
Conventional Low Rent Program/Central Office Cost Center is adopted on the basis of accounting
practices prescribed by the U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development, which differs in some respects
from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Operating Revenue: Budget Actual Net Change % Change
Tenant Rental Revenue $ 3,060,309 $ 3,084,395 $ 24,086 0.79%
Operating Subsidy 9,675,163 10,366,808 691,645 7.15%
Interest Income 372,643 566,374 193,731 51.99%
CFP Transfer - 2,749,584 2,749,584 -
Mgt Fee/Frontline Revenue 4,061,420 3,759,900 (301,520) -7.42%
Gain/ (Loss) on the Sale of Fixed Assets - (4,453,152) (4,453,152) -
Other Income 357,937 351,062 (6,875) -1.92%
Total Revenue 17,527,472 16,424,971 (1,102,501) -6.29%
Operating Expenses:
Administrative 7,199,273 7,591,039 391,766 5.44%
Tenant Services 388,442 249,840 (138,602) -35.68%
Utilities 1,567,417 1,816,164 248,747 15.87%
Maintenance 4,831,316 5,345,750 514,434 10.65%
Protective Services 407,610 436,487 28,877 7.08%
General 950,459 1,532,364 581,905 61.22%
Asset Management Fee 240,120 239,870 (250) -0.10%
Non-routine 481,122 389,423 (91,699) -19.06%
Total Expenses 16,065,759 17,600,937 1,535,178 9.56%
Net Income / (Loss) $ 1461713  § (1,175966) $ (2,637,679) -180.45%

Interest Income was over budgeted expectations by $193,731 or 51.99% due to an increase in investments
capital. The agency received $2.5 million proceeds from the sale of Ernie Cragin Terrance.

A CFP Transfer of $2,749,584 was not budgeted for FY 2008 due to a change in Asset Management
procedures.

Tenant Service expense for the year was $249,840, which represented $138,602 or 35.68% under budget.
This decrease was mainly due from salaries expense, the agency received $350,000 in ROSS Grant funding
in FY 2008.

Utility cost increased by $248,747 or 15.87%, particularly water expense, which increased by $225,451
from last year, do from rate changes and increasing usages during the year.

General expense was over budget by 61.22% or $581,905 due to an increase in insurance expense and
other general expenditures of $142,443 from AMP 315 dealing with transfer of subsidy to the management
company.

Non-routine expenses were under budgeted by $91,699 or 19.06%. Some expenditures were able
to be capitalized, rather then expensed.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

Program budgets for the Housing Choice Vouchers program are approved by the U.S. Department

of Housing and Urban Development.

Operating Revenue: Budget Actual Net Change % Change
Housing Assistance Payments $ 37,001,963 $ 28,813,062  $ (8,188,901) -22.13%
Administrative Fees 3403,924 3,428,690 24,766 0.73%
Interest Income & Other Income 701,500 951,810 250,310 35.68%
Total Revenue 41,107,387 33,193,562 (7,913,825) -19.25%
Operating Expenditures:
Housing Assistance Payments 37,001,963 37,647,693 645,730 1.75%
Accountant Costs 7,500 4,000 (3,500) -46.67%
Ongoing Administrative 3,387,361 3,484,001 96,640 2.85%
Total Expenses 40,396,824 41,135,694 738,870 1.83%
Net Income / (Loss) $ 710563 % (7,942,132) $ (8,652,695) -1217.72%

Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Income decreased by $8,188,901 compared to what was

budgeted in FY 2008. The Housing Authority was required to utilize its net restricted asset account to

offset the shortfall in HAP income,

Interest Income & Other Income reported a budget overage of $250,310 due from fraud recovery of

$120,969 and other governmental grant of $356,943 income. Interest incom

compared to budget.

e decreased by $160,797,

The Authority anticipated accounting cost increase to $7,500 in FY2008, but actual cost was under

budgeted by $3,500 or 46.67%.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

The budget for the Affordable Housing program is strictly performed by and used for in-house
purposes only. There are no necessary requirements for HUD or other governmental approval.

Operating Revenue:; Budget Actual Net Change % Change
Rental Income $ 1132224 § 1127111 $  (5113) -0.45%
Other Income 623,525 929,048 305,523 49.00%

Total Revenue 1,755,749 2,056,159 300,410 17.11%

Operating Expenses:

Administrative 603,675 629,878 26,203 4.34%
Tenant Services 62,704 87,233 24,529 39.12%
Utilities 106,500 182,285 75,785 71,16%
Maintenance 670,025 858,877 188,852 28.19%
Protective Services 25,000 28,262 3,262 13.05%
General 322,500 711,100 388,600 120.50%
Asset Management Fee 38,400 - (38,400)  -100.00%
Non-routine 75,000 39,605 (35,395) ~-47.19%
Total Expenses 1,903,804 2,537,240 633,436 33.27%
Net Income / (Loss) $ (148,055 § (481,081) $ (333,026) 224.93%

Other Income exceeded the operating budget by $305,523, this amount includes an increase in
non-dwelling rental of $40,050, management fee revenue of $25,854, and a gross up in salaries and

benefits of $93,092,

Tenant Services budgeted $62,704 but incurred actual expenses of $87,233, amounting to $24,529

over budget, or 39.12%.

Utility Costs increased to $182,285 compared to FY 2008 budgeted amount of $106,500, a
variance of $75,785, This variance consisted of increases in water amounting to $20,172,

and $1,178 increase in power expenditures.

Protective Services exceeded the budget by $3,262 or 13.05

%. Total cost for the year was $28,262,

Asset Management Fee was budgeted at $38,400 for the year. Actual charges were not assessed,

due to program operating loss for the year.

Non-routine expenses had an annual budget of $75,000 for the year. All related cost was capitalized
during the year. The program purchased a vehicle for $19,545 during the year.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS - CONTINUED

CAPITAL ASSET & DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The following table summarizes the changes in capital assets between September 30, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007 Net Change % Change
Land $ 12698722 § 12,367,911 $ 330,811 2.67%
Infrastructure 3,431,176 - 3,431,176 n/a
Buildings 123,178,864 136,798,210 (13,619,346) -9.96%
Equipment 1,992,884 2,083,447 (90,563) -4.35%
Construction in Progress 10,368,314 10,027,052 341,262 3.40%
Total Capital Assets 151,669,960 161,276,620 (9,606,660) -5.96%
Accumulated Depreciation (55,534,184) (62,635,915) 7,101,731 11.34%
Net Capital Assets $ 96,135,776 § 98,640,705 $ (2,504,929) -2.54%

There was capital fund program additions of $2,749,584, business activity additions of $1,680,640
and $5,432,069 in additions from operations during the year as disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

As of September 30, 2008, the Authority had the following amount of deb outstanding:

Balance as of QOctober 1, 2007 $ 2,800,127
Additional debt issued 1,761,867
Payments (105,920)
Balance as of September 30, 2008 $ 4,456,074

In addition to this there was an advance to a related party of $3,278,289 classified as an investment
in joint ventures as well as a loan liability in the noncurrent labilities.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the authority's finances for all those
with an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional information should be addressed to: Carl Rowe, Executive Director, Housing Authority
of the City of Las Vegas, 340 North 11th Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vepgas, Nevada
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash & investments $ 18,860,336
Accounts receivable - net of allowance 2,499,195
Inventories - net of allowance 379,450
Prepaid expenses . 56,549
Total Current Assets . 21,795,530
Non-current Assets
Notes receivable 6,483,137
[nvestments in joint ventures 3,559,764

.. 10,042,901
Capital Assets
Land 12,698,722
Buildings & improvements 123,178,864
Furniture & equipment 1,992,884
Infrastucture 3,431,176
Construction in progress 10,368,314
Capital assets 151,669,960
Less: Accumulated depreciation . {55,534,184)
Total Capital assets, net 96,135,776
Total Non-current Assels . 196,178,677
TOTAL ASSETS $ .. 127974207

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Tenant security deposits

Unearned revenue

Accrued liabilities - other

Other current liabilities

Current portion - Bonds, notes and loans payable

Total current liabilities

Non-current Liabilities

Bonds, notes and icans payable

Accrued compensated absences - net of current

Other non-current liabilitics
Total noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Investment in capital assets - net of related debt
Restricted Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

$ 1,227,777

732,385
282,761
212,397
332,759
393,651
162,500

3,344,230
7,936,009
863,279

... 631,024
. 9430312
e 2174542
93,053,348
8,429,002

L A3TT315

- 115,199,665

$ o J2T,974,207



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

STATEMENT QF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEP

Operating Revenues:
Dwelling rent

Governmental grants & subsidy
Other income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administratjon

Tenant services

Utilities

Ordinary maintenance
Protective service

General expense

Housing assistance paymenis
Casuaity Losses
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
NET INCOME (L.OSS) FROM OPERATIONS

Nonoperatin.g,ReYen.ues_(Ex_pens_es)
Loss on disposition of capital assets
Interest expense

Mortgage interest income

Investment income

Total Nonoperating Revenues {(Expenses)

LOSS BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS
Governmental grants - capital

Change in Net Assets

Net assets - beginning balance

Net assets - ending balance

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
TEMBER 30, 2008

$  4211,506
43,221,412
.. 2011441

49,444,359

8,154,423
580,707
2,053,293
6,655,330
468,312
2132472
37,647,693
73,860

. 3,966,585

- 61,732,675

- (12,288,316)

(4,454,591)
(340,871)
372,201
802,300
. (3,620,961)
~(15,909,277)
2,749,584
(13,159,693)
128,359,358

$ . 115199665



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users $ 6,799,399

Government grants & subsidy - operations 43,221,412

Payments to supplicrs (46,571,237)
Payments to employees . (7.915,088)
NET CASH (USED BY)/PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES . £4,465,514)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AN D RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Debt payments (105,920)
Interest expense (340,871)
Government grants - capital funding 2,749,584

Issuance of debt 5,358,002

Acquisition and construction of capital assets - operations (2,748,162)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets - CFP . £2,749,584)
NET CASH (USED BY)/PROVIDED FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,163,049
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTI VITIES

Interest income 302,300
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES . 802,300
NET INCREASE IN CASH (1,500,165)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 206,360,501

CASH AT END OF PERIOD B 18,860,336

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities

Net income (Loss) from operations $  (12,288,315)
Prior period adjustments affecting working capital

Depreciation 3,966,585
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable 576,452
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses 140,894
Decrease (Increase) in inventories (54,347
Decrease (Increase) in notes receivable 1,363,869
Increase (Decrease) in tenant security deposits 17,794
Increase (Decrease) in FSS escrow accounts 117,833
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 490,836
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses 469,058
Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities 693,285
Increase (Decrease) in unearned revenue 40,543
NET CASH (USED BYYPROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & ..(4,463,514)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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NOTE A -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REFPORTING ENTITY:

Introduction - The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). As permilted by GAAP, the Authority has
clected pursvant to GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Accounting, to apply all relevant
Government Accounting Standards Board {GASB) pronouncements and only applicable Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements opinjons issued on or afier November 30,
1989 that do not contradict GASB pronouncements in the preparation of the financial statements.
The more significant of the government's accounting palicies are described below:

Organization - The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas ("The Authority") is a Quasi-
governmental entity which was organized under the laws of the State of Nevada as a tax-exempt,
quasi-governmental entity under the United States Housing Act of 1937. This Housing Authority
was organized for the purpose of providing decent, safe and sanitary housing for low-income
families,. The PHA entered into Annual Contributions Contract Number SF-203 with the
Department of Housing and Urban Development for the purpose of financing public housing unit
construction and the retirement of debt, and entered into Annual Contributions Contract Number
SF-624 for the purpose of proving housing assistance payments to owners of low-income housing
units.

The Authority was organized in 1947 by a Resolution of the Las Vegas City Commission, It is a
separate entity from the City of Las Vegas even though it was brought into existence by a resolution
of the city.

The Authority was originally organized for the purpose of taking over management of the Kelso
Turner Project, which was built to serve the emergency housing needs of military personnel during
World War II. The Authority eventually acquired title to that project from the federal government,
As of September 30, 2008, the Authority owned 320 non-federally aided wnits, mostly senior
housing, and some ancillary programs, including the Howard W. Cannon Center.

The goal of the Authority is to provide safe, decent, and sanitary housing to low-income families
and senior citizens. As of September 30, 2008, the Authority had 6,450 units of housing available
for rent. This consisted of conventional-owned Low-Rent Housing program, with 1,924 units,
4,200 units leased utilizing Housing Choice Vouchers, and 320 other units in locations throughout
the city.

Reporting Entity - All activities, programs and organizations on which the PHA exercises oversight
responsibility have been included in the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2008,
This report does not exclude any operations of the PHA. The following criteria regarding
manifestation of oversight were considered by the IPA in its evaluation of the PHA’s organization
and activities,

2.  Financial Interdependency - The PHA is tesponsible for its debts and is entitled to surpluses,
No separate agency receives a financial benefit nor imposes a financial burden on the PHA,

b.  Election of Governing PHA - The locally appointed Board of Commissioners is exclusively
responsible for all public decisions and accountable for the decisions it makes.

c. Designation of Management — The Mayor appoints the Board of Commissioners, who in tum
hires the Executive Director. The Executive Director is responsible for the management of the
PHA. The activities under the purview of management are within the scope of the reporting
entity and management is accountable to the PHA for the activities being managed.
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{Continued)

NOTE A- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd)

d. Ability to Significantly Influence Operations — The Board of Commissioners has the
statutory authority under the provisions of the Bylaws of the PHA to significantly influence
operations. This authority includes, but is not limited to, adoption of budgets, control over all
assets, including facilities and properties, signing contracts, and developing the programs to be
provided.

. Accountability for Fiscal Matters — The responsibility and accountability over all funds is
vested in the PHA’s management.

A summary of each of the programs administered by the Authority included in the financial
statements is provided below to assist the reader in intetpreting the financial statements. These
programs constitute all programs subsidized by HUD and operated by the Authority.

Public Housing Agency Owned Housing Program - The public housing agency owned housing
program (referred to in the financial statements as PHA Owned Housing) is designed to provide
low-cost housing within the City of Las Vegas, Funding is provided by eligible residents who are
charged monthly rent based on family size, family income, and other determinants, as well as by
subsidies provided by HUD.,

Capital Fund Program — The purpose of the capital fund program is to provide another source of
funding to cover the cost of physical and management imptovements and rehabilitation on existing
low-income housing and improving the central office facilities, Funding for this program is
provided by grants from HUD.

Resident Opportunity & Supportive Services Program — The Authority administers the resident
opportunity & supportive services program to provide reliable transporfation for all clderly and
disabled residents of the Housing Authority of Las Vegas and to contract for hausckeeping and
personal assistance for residents who meet certain criteria. ‘The program also provides for a service
coordinator who implements and coordinates the program. Funding for this program is provided by
grants from HUD.,

Housing Assistance Payments Program — Section 8 of the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974 provides subsidies ("Housing Assistance Payments”) on behalf of lower-income
families to participating housing owners. Under this program, the landlord-tenant relationship is
between a housing owner and a family rather than the Authority and a family as in other low-
income housing programs. For existing housing, and in some cases in new construction and
substantial rehabilitation, HUD contracts with the Authority to enter into contracts with owners to
make assistance payments for the difference between the approved contract rent and the actual rent
paid by the lower-income families, With regard fo new or substantially rehabilitated housing under
the Housing Assistance Payments Program, the Authority may also be the owner-developer.

Component Units — The Non-aided Housing Program is funded with other than federal financing
and is used to account for various activities of the Authority, In addition to dwelling rents, this fund
is used to account for fees charged to nonprofit organizations for managing their low-income
housing projects and fees paid by other funds for services provided and for the use of facilities
owned by the Non-aided Housing Program. In addition to the Affordable Housing Program, Inc.
the Housing Authority also directs the Honolulu Street Family Housing, Inc. Both of these
corporations share the same board as the Housing Authority and are considered to be blended
component units.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(Continued)

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: {Cont'd)

Basis of Presentation; Fund Accounting - The accounts of the Authority are organized on the
basis of funds, each of which is considered a Separale accounting entity. The Authority has created

carrying on specific Programs in accordance with laws, regulations, or other restrictions, including
those imposed by HUD. The funds of the Authority are all considered propriefary fund types and
consolidated into one enterprise fund, The Authority’s proprietary funds are enterprise funds used
to account for activities that are operated in a manner similar to those found in the private sector.

Basisof A ecoitnting:

The Authority uses the accrual basis of accounting in the proprietary funds. Under this method,
revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.

Budgets and Budgetary 4 ccounting,

The Authority is required by contractual agreements to adopt annual, apptopriated operating
budgets for all it enterprise funds receiving expenditure awards. All budgets are prepared on a
basis, which is materially consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP"),

The Housing Authority prepares its budget annually. The Board of Commissioners adopts the
budget through passage of a budget resolution prior to the beginning of the fiscal year,

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America Tequires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the teported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and Habilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, Based upon

States of America, adjustments were made to some of the Authority’s accounts, Some of the
significant adjustments made were to capital assets, noteg payable and related accrued interest
payable, and contributed capital, and required the use of estimates. Management of the Authority
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(Continued)

NOTEA- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd)

1.

Cash and Investments:

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments with a maturity
date within three months of the date acquired by the Authority.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market.

Tenant Accounts Recelvable and Tenant Security Deposits:

The Authority performs credit evaluations of its tenants and generally requires a one-month
security deposit, These tenant security deposits are classified as liabilitics on the balance
sheets. The Authority periodically reviews accounts receivable and determines whether an
allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary. At September 30, 2008, an allowance for
doubtful accounts of $28,417 is included in the financial statements,

Intergovernmental Receivables:

Intergovernmental receivables represent grants due from HUD and other governmental entities
at September 30, 2008.

Inventory:

The Authority’s Inventory is comprised of maintenance materials and supplies. Inventory is
valued at cost. The Authority uses the weighted-average flow assumption in determining cost,
Inventory at September 30, 2008 is shown net of an allowance for obsolete inventories of
$52,397.

Prepaid Expenses:

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond September 30, 2008 are
recorded as prepaid expenses.

Buildings and Equipment:

Capital assets are recorded at cost. BExpenses that materially increase the life or value of
existing assets are capitalized, During the audit period, the Board approved increase of the
capitalization threshold from $1,000 to $5,000. Ordinary maintenance and fepairs are charged
to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation is removed fiom the accounts and any resuiting gain or loss is
Tecognized at that time. Depreciation is determined utilizing the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buiidings 40 years
Building improvements 15 years
Furniture, equipment, and machinery 3-5 years
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(Continued)

NOTEA- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Con t°d)

1.

8,

Subsidies:

Subsidies received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development or other grantor
agencies are recorded as operating revenue only when the related expenses are for operations.
Consequently, grant funds, which are for capital outlays are treated as an addition to retained
earnings rather than operating revenue,

Income Taxes;

The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas is a quasi governmental entity. The Authority
is not subject to Federal or State income taxes.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

10. Compensation for Future Absences:

Compensated absences are absences for which, employees will be paid, i.e., sick leave,
vacation, and other approved leaves. In accordance with GASB Statement No.16,
Accounting for Compensated Absences, the Authority accrues the liability for those
absences that the employee has earned the rights to the benefits. Accrued amounts are based
on the current salary rates. Full-time, permanent employees are granted vacation and sick
leave benefits in varying amounts to specified maximums depending on tenure with the
Authority. Vacation and pay is recorded as an expense and related liability in the year
earned by employees.

The policy of the Authority is to accumulate eamed but unused annual vacation benefits, which
will be paid to employees upon scparation from Authority service. Vested or accumulated
vacation is earned at a rate ranging from 10 days per year for the first year of service, up to a
maxium of 20 days per year after 14 years of service, The maximum permissible
accumulation is 200 hours. At termination, employees are paid for any accumulated vacation
leave. Sick leave is accurmulated at the rate of one day per month and may be accumulated to a
maximum of 20 days. Accumulations in excess of 20 days are forfeited.

11. Operating Revenue:

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items,
Operating revenues and cxpenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for rents. Operating
expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
{Continued)

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d)
11. Operating Revenue; {Cont’d)
Subsides received from HUD or other grantor agencies, for operating purposes, are recorded as
operating revenue in the operating statement while capital grant funds are added to the net assets

below the non-operating revenue and expense.

12. The terms of the Board are as follows:

Ricki Barlow June 16, 2011
Dave Casaleggio, Chairperson June 25, 2011
Haywood A, Carter, Vice Chairperson June 01, 2009
Patrick Smith May 27, 2010
Brenda J. Williams June 01, 2012

In addition to the above Commissioners, the Administrator of the Housing Authority is Cazl
Rowe, who serves on the Board as Secretary and is the Executive Director, Based upon the
above criteria all the operations of the PHA are included in these financial statements and there
4re no operations or component units, which have been excluded in this report.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS:

All the deposits of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas are either insured or
collateralized by using the Dedicated Method whereby all deposits that exceed the federal
depository insurance coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the Authority’s
agents in these units’ names, The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas has no policy
regarding custodial credit risk for deposits.

At September 30, 2008, the Authority's deposits had a carrying amount of $18,859,336 and a
bank balance of $19,438,257. Of the bank balances held in various financial institutions,
$300,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and the remainder was covered by
collateral held under the dedicated method. At September 30, 2008, the Authority’s petty
cash/change funds totaled $1,000,
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(Continued)
NOTEB- CASH AND INVESTMENTS: (Cont’d)

At September 30, 2008, the Authority's investment balances were as follows:

Investment Type Market Value Maturity Rating
Federal Securities 12,851,781 N/A N/A
Totai 12,851,781

Interest rate risk- As a means of limiting its exposure to market value losses arising from rising
interest rates, the Authority typically limits its investment portfolio to Federal Securities with
maturities of 12 months or less. The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas has no specific
policy regarding interest rate risk. -

Credit risk - The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk.

Custodial credif risk - For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Authority’s $12,857,781
are registered Federal Securities held by Mellon in the PHA’s name. The Authority has no policy
on custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk - The Authority places no limit on the amount that it may invest in
any one issuer. All of the Authority’s investments are in Federal Securities and the remainder of
deposits are in commercial banks.

Cash & investments are comprised of the following;

Checking accounts $ 5,070,333
Savings accounts/Money Market 937,222
Securities 12,851,781
Petty cash 1.000

$.18,860,336
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{Continued)
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE;:

Accounts receivable at September 30, 2008, consisted of the foliowing:

Tenants (et of allowance of $28417) $ 73,439
Accounts receivable - HUD 727,103
Fraud recovery 73,439
Accounts receivable - City of Las Vegas (PILOT refunding) 80,039
Accrued interest receivable 73,763
Notes receivable — current portion 796,559
Accounts receivable — Wells Fargo/IRS 4,969
Accounts receivable — Honolulu Family LLC/Developer fees/reimbursements 541,062
Accounts receivable — Reimbursements City of N. Las Vegas Housing Authority 119,146
Accounts receivable — miscellaneous 9,341
Accounts recejvable ~ Employee Travel Advances 335

Note: The above receivable balance excludes $3,700,455 of interfund balances that have been
eliminated as a result of financial statement consolidation.

NOTES RECEIVABLES/LOW INCOME TAX CREDIT PROGRAM ACTIVITIES:

During the fiscal year, construction continued on a low-income tax credit development on the
site of the former Ernie Cragin Annex 3, where 54 housing units built in the 1970s were razed in
2005. The 8.13-acre site is located at East Charleston Boulevard and Honolulu Street. The 60-
unit mixed finance development is anticipated to be financed utilizing $8,905,576 of Capital
Fund Program Replacement Housing funds, $8.579 million raised through tax credits from the
state, $360,000 of FHLB grant, and $490,159 thousand in Housing Authority reserves. While
these units are not owned by the Authority, they are part of the PHA's Annual Contributions
Contract and are eligible to receive low-income public housing subsidy. The Housing Authority
has entered into a 90-year ground lease (at $1 per year) with the project’s owner, Honolulu
Street Family Housing, LLC and has retained the right of first refusal to purchase the units at the
end of the tax-credit compliance period. The Housing Authority has established Honolulu Street
Family Housing Inc. (HSFH Inc) to act as managing member of the LLC. HSFH Inc. is also a
0.01 percent partner in the LLC. In addition, Affordable Housing Program Inc. (AHP), a
wholly-owned component unit of the Authority, is designated as the developer of the property
and during the year, AHP Inc. earned $693,663 of developer fees that is included in other
revenue — component units. Of this amount, $601,750 was leased for the Senator Richard Bryan
development and $87,109 for Honolulu Street Family Housing. As of September 30, 2008,
$8,905,576 of replacement housing funds had been requisitioned by the Authority and loaned to
HSFH LLC to finance construction activities associated with these units. The notes receivable
increments associated with this development and their balances were as follows:

As of September 30, 2008, notes receivable consisted of the following;
Business Activities
Notes receivable — Leasehold loan, dated March 1, 2006
{Interest rate - 4.68%; Due 03/01/206 ) $ 212,359

Notes receivable — Leasehold loan, dated March 1, 2006
(interest rate — 4.68%; Due 03/01/2061) 1,511,441
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NOTED- NOTES RECEIVABLES/LOW INCOME TAX CREDIT PROGRAM ACTIVITIES:

(Cont’d)
Notes receivable — Leasehold Loan, dated March 1, 2006 3,756,000
(Interest rate — 1.00%; Due 03/01/2061)
Notes receivable — Permanent Loan (Section 8 Reserves), loaned July 30, 2007 332,759
{Interest rate — 1.00%; Due 08/01/2062)
Notes receivable ~ Bridge Loan (Scattered Site Proceeds), loaned 07-09/2007 513,428
{Interest rate — 4.83%; Due 01/01/2008)
Notes receivable — Pederal Home Loan 360,000
Accrued interest on notes receivable — long-term from inception 599,709
8. 7279696
Pringipal Interest Total
First Leaschold $ 212359 $ 25674 § 238033
Second Leasehold 1,511,441 182,732 1,694,173
Third Leasehold 3,750,000 96,875 3,846,875
Fourth Leasehold 332,759 8,597 341,356
Fifth Leasehold 513,428 283,131 796,559
Federal Home Loan 360,000 2,700 362,700
$.6,679,987 3 599709 $.7.279.696
Current portion $ 796,559
Long-term portion including interest 6.483,137
§__7.279.696
Balance per Prior audit $ 12,747,162
Notes issued 360,000
Accrued interest 422,861
Recharacterization of inftastructure improvements (3.431,776)
Retirements (2,818.551)
£ 7279696

During the audit period, amounts previously characterized as interest fee advances of Replacement
Housing Funds in the amount of $3,431,776 were recharacterized as infrastruchure improvements
and are to be depreciated over a twenty year period.
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{Continued)
NOTE E- DEFERRED CHARGES:
Defetred charges at September 30, 2008, consisted of the following:

Prepaid insurance
Inventory (net of allowance for obsolete of $52,397)

NOTEF- OTHER ASSETS:
Other assets at September 30, 2008, consisted of the followi ng:

Predevelopment Costs/Investment in LI HTC Properties
City of Las Vegas LIHTF Funds loaned to SRB CP, LLC

Advances - Senator Richard Bryan Apartments

$

36,549

379,450

$..435,999

$ 281475
_3.278.289

£ 3,559,764

City of Las Vegas) entered into an agreement with SRB CP, LLC to assign up to $3.4 million of
funding form the State of Nevada Low Income Housing Trust Funds dollars to be loaned from the
City of Las Vegas to assist with the construction of 120 umits of affordable housing, Under the
terms of the agreement, the units are to be maintained as affordable for a period of thirty years and
the agreement is secured by two leasehold deeds of trust. In the event that the project is not
maintained for its intended use, these funds are to be repaid by SRB CP, LLC and are due back to
the City of Las Vegas. As of September 30, 2008, $3,278,289 of these funds had been drawn from
the City and advanced to SRB, which are also included as a long-term Hability (Note I). It is
anticipated that the retated Notes Receivable and Loan documents will be executed and formalized
after all funds have been expended and construction is completed. This is anticipated to occur

during the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009.

NOTE G- CAPITAL ASSETS:

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008;

Baiance at
October 1, Retirements/
2007 -Additions  Adjustments _Depreciation

Capital Assets:
Land £ 12367911 83 330811 $ 0 3 0
Infrastructure 0 3,431,176 0 0
Buildings 136,798,210 3,182,382 (16,801,728) 0
Furniture & Equip. 2,083,447 152,118 (242,681) 0
Constr. in progress 10,027,052 2,765,806 (2.424,544) ]
Total capital assets 161,276,620 9,862,293 (19,468,953) 0
Accumulated Depr. (62.635,915) 0 11,068,316 {3.966,585)

Net Capital Assets §_98,640705 § 9,862,293 $ (8400.637)  $(3,966,585)
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Balance at
September 30,

2008

$ 12,698,722
3431176
123,178,864
1,992,884
10,368,314
151,669,960

(55,534,184)
396,135,776
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(Continued)

CAPITAL ASSETS: (Cont'd)
The following activities affected capital assets during the audit period:

Balance as of October I, 2007
Capital Fund Grant additions
Business activities additions
Capital additions — operations
Property transfer to CCSD
Disposition 6f NV2-11 & 2-17
Sale of scattered sites
Equipment disposition
Depreciation expense

Balance as of September 30, 2008

DEPRECIATION BY ASSET CLASS

Balance 10/01/07 Net Change
Buildings $ 60,652,348 £ (6,804,264)
Furniture & Equipment 1,983,567 (297.467)
Total accumulated depreciation P 62,635915 (2101731

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
Accounts payabie consisted of the following at September 30, 2008:
Vendors and contractors payable

Tenant security deposits
Payments in lieu of taxes

$ 98,640,705
2,749,584
1,680,640
5,432,069

(2,540,831)
(5.048,569)
(161,000)
(650,237

(3.966.585)
596,135,776

Balance 9/30/08

$ 53,848,084

1.686,100
£_55.934,184

3 1,093,281

282,761
134,496

$ 1510538

The inter-fund accounts receivable and accounts payable of $3,700,455 has been eliminated from

the consolidated balance sheet, These amounts are comprised of the following;

Interprogram
due from

State/Local $ 2,471
Business Activities 0
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 5,176
Public Housing 2,635,787
Housing Choice Voucher 0
Disaster Housing programs 116,302
Disaster Voucher Program 0
Mainstream 0
Component Units 0
Development 110,893
ROSS 0
Central Office Cost Center 829,826
Capital Fund program 0

§__3.700455
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Interprogram

due to
b G
358,390
0
1,036,380
1,266,296
0
30,700
16,634
948,311
0
43,744
0
0

§.3.700.455
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{Continued)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other current liabilities consisted of the following at September 30, 2008:

Accrued wages/payroll tax liability

Accrued compensated absences — current pottion
Accrued HAP payments to landiords

Accrued liabilities — North Lag Vegas Housing Authority
Accrued liabilities —~ Honoluly LLC

Accrued utilities payable

Current portion of long-term debt

Unearned revenues — Development proceeds

Unearned revenues - FSS Resource Grant

Unearned revenues — Back to school

Uneamed revenues — Sportsbuild (Juvenile Justice Grant)
Tenants prepaid rent

LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
Non cutrent liabilities consisted of the following at September 30, 2008:
FSS Escrow deposits

City of Las Vegas LIHTF Funds loaned to SRB (See Note F)
Accrued compensated absences — noncurrent portion

Balance 10/01/07 Net Change
Notes payable —
non-gurrent portion $ 2,683,927 § 1,609,647
FSS Bscrow deposits 513,191 117,833
Advances to SRB 0 3,278,289
Accrued compensated
absences ~ non-current portion 735,571 127.708

§.3.932680  § 5133477

NOTES & MORTGAGES PAYABLE:

Note payable - (capital projects) with Wells Fargo due February 16, 2028;
interest rate 4.84%, total obligation will be $3,152,988;
monthly interest payments totai approximately $15,950

Note payable - (general obligation) with Wells Fargo
due May 16, 2027; Interest rate 6.77%, monthly principal
and interest payments total approximately $7,215.
($1,420,525.54 loan refinanced May 16, 2607)
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$ 707,751
24,634
74,446

232,812
332,759
86,393
162,500
110,893
2,471
27,467
5,176

66,390

$__1.833.602

Sept, 30, 2008

§ 631,024
3,278,289

— 563278
$. 4772502

Balance 09/30/08

$ 4,293,574
631,024
3,278,289

863,279

9,066,166

$ 3,082,428

1,373.646

$_4,456074
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(Continued)

NOTE K- NOTES & MORTGAGES PAYABLE (cont’d):

NOTEL -

Total notes payable $4,456,074
Less current portion (162,500)
Total notes payable, net of current portion $4,293,574
Maturities of notes payable as of September 30, 2008 were as follows:
Total
General Capital Principal
_Obligation _Projects  _ Payments
2009 $ 124790 $ 3780 $ 162,540
2010 131,430 40,400 171,830
201t 138,550 43,240 181,790
2012 146,080 46,280 192,360
2013 153,970 49,480 203,450
2014-2018 754,770 304,000 1,058,770
2019-2023 827,270 520,170 1,347,440
2024-2028 805,618 332,276 1,137,894
Totals $3,082428 31,373,646 $.4.456,074
Change in long-term debt during the year were as follows:
Balance as of October 1, 2007 $ 2,200,127
Additiona] debt issued 1,761,867
Payments (105.920)
Balance as of September 30, 2008 34456074

PENSION PLAN:

All Authority full-time (20 or more weekly hours) employees are covered by the State of
Nevada Public Employees Retirement System (the “System™), a multiple-employer, cost
sharing defined benefit plan. The System was established in 1948 by the Legislature and
is governed by the Public Employees® Retirement Board, whose seven members are
appointed by the Governor. All public employees who meet certain eligibility
requirements participate in the System.

The Authority’s payroll covered by the System and contributions to the System for each
of the last 3 year are summarized as follows:

Fiscal Covered Total Percent of
Year Payro]| Payyoll Contributions Payroll
2008 $ 7,719,496 $ 7,915,088 $ 1,591,799 97.53%
2007 § 7,577,990 ¥ 8,169,391 $ 1,515903 92.76%
2006 $ 9,389,193 $ 9,523,918 $ 1,909,782 98.59%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(Continued)

PENSION PLAN: (Cont’d)

Contribution rates are established by Nevada Revised Statute 286.410. This statute, which is tied
to the increase in taxable sales within the State each year, provides for yearly increases of up to
one percent until such time as the actvarially determined unfunded lability of the System is
reduced to zero. The Authority is obligated to contribute all amounts due under the System. The
contribution rate during fiscal year 2008 was approximately 20% of all covered payroll,

‘The Authority’s contribution represented less than one percent of total contributions required of all
participating entities of the System.

The Authority’s full-time employees are mandated by State law to participate in the System.
Members who retire at age 65 with five years of service, age 60 with 10 years of service, or at any
age with 30 years or more of service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life,
equal to 2.5 to 2.76 percent of a member’s average compensation for each year of service up to 30
years with a maximum of 90 percent for employees entering the System prior to July 1, 1985, and
75 percent for those entering after that date. Member’s average compensation is the average of the
member’s highest compensation for 36 consecutive months. Benefits fully vest on reaching five
years of service,

The System also provides death and disability benefits, Benefits are established by State statue,
The “pension benefit obligation” is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of
pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary incrcases and step-rate benefits,
estimated to be payable in the futute as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which
is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the
System’s funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee retirement
systems and employers. The System does not make separate rate measurements of assets and
pension benefit obligations of individual employers,

As of June 30, 2008 the most recent available valuation report, which is as of June 30, 2008,
included the following financial information:

Total pension benefit obligation $  29,791,810,969
Net assets available for benefits at market value 22,701,359.958

Unfunded pension benefit obligation (23.8%) 3 7090451011

The Authority does not exercise any control over the System which is a component unit of the
state of Nevada. Nevada Revised Statute 286.110 states that: “Respective participating public
employers are not liable for any obligations of the system.”

he unfunded accrued liability is to be amortized over a period of 24 years from July 1, 2000, The
method of amortizing the unfunded accrued liability is the level percentage-of-payroll
amortization, under which the dollar amounts of calculated amortization payments increase in
direct proportion to the assumed growth rates,

Significant actuarial assumptions include an investment return rate of 8 percent per year

compounded annuaily, and projected salary increases based on the assumed 5 percent inflation rate
Plus an age-related salary scale.
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NOTEL -

NOTE M -

NOTE N -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TH E CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(Continued)

PENSION PLAN: (Cont'd)

Six-year historical trend information showing the System’s progress in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the System’s June 30, 2008
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which may be obtained by writing to PERS,
693 W. Nye Lane, Carson Ci , Nevada 89703-1599, or by calling (775) 687-4200.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

As stated in Note D to the financial statements, at September 30, 2008 there was 36,679,987 in
Notes receivable and $599,709 in accrued interest receivable from the Honolulu Street Family
Housing, LLC which is a related party of the Housing Authority. The Honolulu Street Family
Housing, Ine. is a blended component unit of the Housing Authority and owns .01% of the
Honolulu Street Family Housing, LLC, In addition to this there was a $2,574,000 capital
contribution from the Investor Member which was used to pay the Honolulu Street Family
Housing, Inc, A developer fee of 587,109 was recorded in the consolidated financial staternents,

As of September 30, 2008, Affordable Housing, Inc. was advanced $3,278,289 from the City of
Las Vegas for the construction of 120 units of affordable housing. These funds are to be
conveyed to SRB LP (see note F for additional details).

EQUITY TRANSFERS:

The following equity transfers were made during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008:

LOW RENT PROGRAM

Equity transfers from Business Activities (net) 3 3423029
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Equity transfer from Katrina HAP Program 13,657
COMPONENT UNITS

Equity transfer from Business Activities 3,809,334
KATRINA HAP PROGRAM

Equity transfer to Housing Choice Voucher Program (13,657)
BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Equity transfer to Low Rent Program (3,423,029)
Equity transfer to Component Units (3.809,384)
NET EQUITY TRANSFERS S |
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NOTE O -

NOTE P .

NOTE Q -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(Continued)

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS BY FEDERAL AGENCIES:

Public Housing Program - Pursuant to the Annual Contributions Contract HUD contributes
an operating subsidy approved in the operating budget for the year ended September 30, 2008,
was $9,675,164.

Housing Choice Voucher Program — Section 8 programs provide for housing assistance
payments to private owners of residential units on behalf of eligible low or very low-income
families. The program provides for such payments with respect to existing and moderately

expense. The Authority is also eligible to receive reimbursement of preliminary expenses prior
to lease up,

HUD centributions for the year ended September 30, 2008 were as follows:
Housing Choice Vouchers $ 32087820

As of September 30, 2008, The Housing Authority had a balance of $1 +850,662 of Restricted
Housing Assistance Payments Equity. This represents a decrease of $8,356,298 from
FY2007's balance of $10,206,960, While the program experienced a loss in excess of §8
million for the year, $8,356,298 of this amount was the resuit of expending excess prior
period advances from HUD rather than budgetary or financial mismanagement. In fact, 2
review of the administrative operations of this program revealed an increase of $328,473 to
the Administrative Fee Equity balance of $3,256,760 as of September 30, 2008,

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY:

Both the PHA Owned Housing Program and the Housing Choice Voucher Program are
economically dependent on annual contributions and grants from HUD. Both programs operate
at a loss prior to receiving the contributions and grants,

CONTINGENCIES:

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine
compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in
the current and prior years, These examinations may result in required refunds by the entity to
federal grantors and/or program beneficiaries. There were no such examinations during the year
which resulted in an accrual of contingent liabilities or a disclosure of a potential liability.

Legal Maiters — The Authority is involved in various legal proceedings and litigation arising in
the normal course of business. Management does not believe that the settlement of any such
claims or litigation will have a material adverse effect on the Authority’s financial position or
results of operations.
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Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(Continued)

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Authority is exposed to all common perils associated with the ownership and rental of real
cstate properties. A risk management program has been established to minimize loss occurrence
and to transfer risk through vatious levels of insurance. Property, casualty, emmployee dishonesty
and public officials’ liability forms are used to cover the respective perils,

Commercial carriers insure all common perils such as business auto, computer and other
miscellaneous policies.

IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS:

In accordance with financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards
Board'’s, Statement No. 42, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital
Assets and for Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures. During the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2008, the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas experienced the
following:

1. There were no material un-reimbursed casualty losses incurred during the audit period.
2. There were no recoveries for capital asset related perils during the year, there were $73,860
of un-reimbursed casualty losses, and no unexpended proceeds were included on the

Statement of Net Assets as of September 30, 2008,

3. There were no permanent impairments experienced by the Housing Authority of the City of
Las Vegas that required material adjustments to the Statement of Net Assets.

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
The supplemental information has been included in order to show the financial statements of the
Housing Authority on the GAAP basis of accounting but in the format of the HUD Handbook

7476.3, Audit Guide. This is due to the fact that some supplemental information is reviewed by the
field office and provides greater detail concerning the operations of the Housing Authority.
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ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners San Francisco Office
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas Public Housing Division
Las Vegas, Nevada §9101 San Francisco, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated June 18, 2009. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government A uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting,

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies,

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Housing Authority’s
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Housing Authority’s
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Housing Authority’s internal
control. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be
significant deficiencies in internal contro! over financial reporting. We consider the deficiency described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, as finding nos. 2008-01 to be significant deficiencies in infernal
control over financial reporting,

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a
temote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the Housing
Authority’s internal control,

Our consideration of intenal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did ot identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
the financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was niot an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
nencompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Certified Public Accountants = One Wisteria Place » 2220 Wisteria Drive * Suite 200 = Snellville, GA 30078 « (770} 879-84)1 = Vax:(770)879-843) = wwiwrir-cpa.com
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We noted certain matters that we reported {o management of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, in a
separate letter dated June 18, 2009.
This report is intended solely for the inform

of Nevada, HUD and other federal audit agenci
these specified parties.

ation and use of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas, the State
es, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than

e, Loy, # Keccle, A,

Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Snellville, Georgia
June 18, 2009
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ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners San Francisco Office
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas Public Housing Division
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 San Francisco, California
Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas with the types of compliance
requirements described in the (/.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2008. The Housing Authority of the
City of Las Vegas's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vepas's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas's compliance
based on our audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas' compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas's compliance
with those requitements.

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas complied, in al! material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 30,
2008. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements that
are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items no. 2008-01.

Internat Control Qver Comptliance

The management of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal contro] over compliance withi the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas's
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the entity’s internal control that might be significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency ina Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a contro! does not allow Mmanagement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis, A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Housing
Authority’s ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance

Certified Public Accountants » One Wisteria Place » 2220 Wisteria Prive = Suite 200 » Snellville, GA 30078 » {770)879-841) » Lax: (770)879-8431 » www.rlr-cpa.com
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with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will ot be prevented or
detected by the Housing Authority’s internal control. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item no, 2008-01 to be a significant
deficiency.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than
a remote likelihgod that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented or detected by the Housing Authority’s internal control. We did hot consider any of the deficiencies described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses,

The Housing Authority’s Tesponse to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs, We did not audit the Housing Authority’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on it,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management of the Housing Authority of the City of Las

Vegas, the State of Nevada, HUD and other federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Lo, Lo ey 4 Koot 21,

Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Snellville, Georgia
June 18, 2009
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HOUSING AUTRHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The prior audit report for the period ended September 30, 2007 contained two formal audit findings.
Their status is as follows:

Finding No. 2007-1 ~ Controls over accounting for activities of related parties and Component
Units Material Weakness & Significant Deficlency

Our review of activities associated with component units and related parties revealed the following
deficiencies:

. The un-audited financial data schedule and related financial statements prepared by the
Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas included the balances and activities of the
Honolulu Street Family Housing. LLC. This LLC is the parent entity of the Honolulu Street
Family Housing Inc. (the entity that is the component unit of LVHA and represents a 0.01%
interest) as well as the tax credit partner that owns the additional 99.99% interest that should
not be included in the financial statements. The inclusion of these assets in error lead to a
misstatement of Capital assets in the amount of $15,473,611, Outstanding debt of
$11,528,164, and Net Assets of $ 2,612,797 that are extemal to the operations of the
Authority and are therefore should not have been included in the PHA’s financial statements.

2. A review of financial activities of Affordable Housing Programs, Inc revealed that the entity
received pass-through assistance (in the form of a forgivable promissory note) in the amount of
$1,670,000 during the audit period. In turn, AHP, Inc. loaned these proceeds to the SRB
Limited Partnership to assist in the permanent financing of the Senator Richard Bryan
Apartments, Neither the Note Receivable nor the related lability was recorded on the financial
statements. In addition, an examination of the composition of the underlying funding
associated with this assistance revealed that $168,295 of this amount was HOME Funds and
should have been included in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Financial Assistance for
the year ended September 30, 2007.

3. A review of internal controls related to the receipt of pass-through funding of federal awards
from the City of Las Vegas revealed that the PHA was recording receipts and expenditures in
the accounts receivable account rather than showing the related activities on the income
staternent.

4. A review of FSS activity for the 16 participants at the Honolulu Street development revealed
that the outstanding balances were included in interfund balances rather than as & liability. In
addition, the financial statements prepared by the management company made no allowance
for FSS activities whatsoever.

Status: The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas has implemented sufficient procedures to
improved accountability for the recording of notes receivable transactions pertaining to the LIHTC
program and related party transactions. This finding is cleared.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
(Cont’d)

Finding 2007-2 Documentation deficienctes related to Low Rent Program operations
Significant Deficiency and Immaterial Non-compliance CFDA 14.850

Condition— A review of the Management Assessment Subsystem Submission revealed three areas
whereby documentation efforts to indicate compliance could be improved:

1. Our attempts to sample of work orders for the year ended September 30, 2007 revealed that
not all work orders were available for selection or review. An inquiry of PHA staff
revealed that as part of the transition to project-based accounting, responsibility for the
tracking and follow-up of work orders was transfered from central operations to the project
AMPS. Previously copies of the work orders as well as electronic backups were archived at
the central office. Due to transferring of the server to a sateilite facility, no electronic
backup was available so that approximately 20,000 work order documents that should have
been archived were inadvertently deleted. This condition was discovered by the PHA and
procedures were put in place in January 2008 to insure that all future work orders will be
adequately archived and retained in accordance with all policies and procedures. As a
result, we were not able to obtain supporting documents for 7 of the 40 work orders
selected at random during the fiscal period.

2. A review of documents related to Indicator 4 of the MASS submission revealed that
supporting documentation did not correspond with data submitted for 5 of the line-items
that the PHA is required to certify. These variances are summarized below:

INSPECTION DATA Supporting
Reported Documentation  Variance
Total ACC Units 2,058 2,058 0
Vacant Units - Capital Fund 30 7 23
Vacant — other 28 27 1
UPCS Inspections 2,000 2,024 (24)
Units not requiring repairs 824 764 60
Units with repairs 1,176 1,260 (84)

While these variances would not impact the scoring of the PHA, the transition of the data
keeping to each project AMP indicates that controls and oversight at each development need
to be improved to maintain data integrity.

3. We noted a lack of supporting documentation for Indicator 5 as the Housing
Authority did not maintain a Log of incidents. The Data from the PHAS Submission
was supported by an email from staffto a Las Vegas Metro Police staff member. We
recommend that the Authority maintain a log of all incidents specifically noting those
where in the police were called,

Status: A review of PHA operations revealed that the PHA is adequately tracking and reporting this
information on a project-by-project level on a monthly basis. This finding is cleared.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SEPTEMBRER 30, 2008

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Resulls

Financial Statements
Type of Auditor’s report issued: Unqualified

Internal Control over financial reporting:

®  Material weakness (es) identified? . yes _X_ no
* Significant deficiency (ies) identified
that are not considered to be
Inaterial weaknesses? X yes _ no
Noncompliance material to financial
Statements noted? _ yes X ne
Federal Awards
Internal Control over major programs:
*  Material weakness (es) identified? . yes X_ no
*  Significant deficiency (ies) identified
that are not considered to be
material weaknesses? X_  yes — no
Type of Auditor’s report issued on
compliance for major programs: Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section (a) of Circular A-133 _X_  yes _ no
ldentification of major programs;
»  Low-Rent Public Housing Program CFDA #14.850
> Housing Choice Vouchers Program CFDA #14.871
»  Capital Fund Program CFDA #14.872
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $1,379,130

Auditee qualifies as a low-risk auditee? No
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

Section I - Financial Statement Findings

Finding No. 2008-1 - Controls over accounting for the usage and tracking of materials inventory
could be improved CFDA # 14.850

Significant Deficiency

Condition & cause: Our review of internal controls of PHA program operations revealed the
following deficiency:

While the inventory balance was properly supported as of September 30, 2008 with the conducting
of the annual nventory, we noted that the adjustment required to correctly state the inventory level
was $236,457.70. This variance was due to a lack of controls over the AMPs and the failure to
reconcile the amounts on hand on a regular basis. The project managers need to be held

Effect: Non-compliance,
Questioned costs: N/A

Recommendation: We recommend that the PHA implement the required controls over inventory to
insure that work-orders are completely prepared and all inventory activity can be accounted foron a
regular basis. Management is aware of these issues and appears to have adequate corrective action on

these issues in Place in such 2 manner that if the plan is followed, these issues should be resolved in
the coming fiscal period.

quarterly basis for each AMP. Any stock variances over 5% will be explained by the AMP
Property Manager. Consistent variances over 5%, without an explanation, will lead to corrective
action. Work-order staff will return to the Director of Operation any work-orders that have missing
items or incorrect stock numbers, Warehouse Manager will ensure all stock received is entered into
the computer within a reasonable timeframe, utilizing correct stock numbers.

We will also work toward reducing the amount of inventory held at the site by storing available
materials at the warchouse in the AMP’s specific hoiding area.

Contact Person: Zelda Ellis, Operations Director
Anticipated Completion Date; September 30, 2009

Section HI — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
Finding No. 2008-1 - Controls over accounting for the usage and tracking of materials inventory
could be improved CFDA # 14.850
Significant Deficienc 'y

Refer to Section If
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
NET ASSET ACCOUNTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Housing
Choice Disaster
Cenlral Voucher Capital Housing
Low-Rent Development  Office Cost Program Fund Grant
14,850a (4850b  Cenfer 148711 14872 97109
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
Cash - unrestricied $ 297,781 § 03 243011 % 806,480 § 03 0
Casht - reslricted 217,013 0 0 68,075 Q H
Cash - tenant security deposits 244,822 0 0 0 0 o
Total Cash 618 SO 2430010 T 064355 .0 N
Accounts and notes receivables:
Accounts receivable - HUD other projects 615697 0 0 a 0 44,180
Accounts receivable - other government 0 0 0 0 0
Accounts receivable - miscelancous 46,106 0 335 4,969 0 0
Accounts receivable - tenants - dwelling rents 96,814 0 ] 0 0 0
Allowance for doubtful accounts - tenants (27,759) 0 0 0 ] 0
Noters, loans & mortgages receivable - currem 796,559 [} 0 0 1] 0
Fraud recovery 0 o 0 73,439 0 0
Adlowance for deubtful accowms - fraud 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Accrued intesest receivable 64,114 0 5234 4Nz .5 0
Total receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles 1,591,531 0 569 TR 520 o 44,180
Investments - unrestricted 6,996,24( 0 571,141 2,945,040 0 0
Investments - restricied 252,564 ] i) 2,186,734 [i] 1}
Prepaid cxpensces and other assets 41,829 0 5424 4,648 0 0
Inventorics 246,313 0 156,877 Q 0 0
Allowance for obsolete inventories [i] 1] (52,397) 0 1] 0
Int¢rprogram due [rom 2,635,787 110,893 829,826 i} 0 116,302
Assets held lor sale o 0 0 0 2 b
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5202881 110,893 1750451 4185497 0 160,48
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Capital Asgels:
Land 12,287,922 0 0 [ 0 0
Buildings 111,765,443 45474 4] 1,238,468 0 0
Fumiture, equipment & mach, - admin. 1,042,469 0 482,050 230,783 V] 0
Accumulated depreciation (50,897.920) {9,103) (403,228) (170,821) o 0
Conslruction in progress 10,225,906 4] 141,408 0 0 0
Infrastructure 3,431,176 0 0 0 o
Total capital assels, net of accumulated depreciation TEIE55996 3637 w0230 i e T o
Noters, loans & monyages receivable - non-current e+ R T 4 o [1}
Other assets 0 0 . 0 [3
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 87855996 36371 TII0230 1,639,786 e )
TOTAL ASSETS $_103058877 5 147264 $ 1979681 § _ 7,823,283 § 0§ __ 160,482
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 5 488311 % 0% 3359422 3 42,579 § 0s /]
Accrued wages/payroll (axes payable 331,747 0 192,235 119,138 0 0
Accrued compensated absences - current [¢] 0 1] 13,514 0 0
Accrued interest payable 0 0 0 0 0 0
Accounts payable - other government 134,496 0 0 0 0 0
Tenant security deposits 248,759 0 0 0 0 0
Uneamed revenues 48,162 110,89 0 0 Q 0
Current portion - long-term debt (capital) 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Current portion - long-tenn debt (operating) 0 4 0 g 0 ]
Other curment liabilities 319,205 0 0 74,446 1] 0
Accrued liabilities - other [4) 0 0 332,759 0 ]
Interprogram (due 10} 1,036,380 00 1,266,206 0 n
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2607060 U T10B9Y SS165T Y B4E7ER o 0
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-termn debt - net of current (capital) 0 0 0 0 4] 0
Long-term debt - net of current (operating) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Loan liability - non-current 0 0 0 0 0 0
Accrued tompensated absences - non current 424,296 0 217,278 121,626 1] 0
Noncurrent liabilities-other 226,877 D 0 404,147 4] 9
TOTAL NOMCURRENT LIABILITIES 173 o (3 )
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3 TTT3Aa505 T T
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets - net of related dabt 87,855,996 36,371 220,230 1,298,430 0 4
Restricted net asseis 796,559 i) [} 1,850,662 [+ 0
Unresiricted net assets 11,148,089 0 990,516 2,295,686 0 160,482
TOTAL NET ASSETS 99200644 36371 120746 T 5448778 D Tisbdg2
FOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 103,058,877 § 147,264 $ £,979681 $ 7,823,283 § 0 5 160,482




Juvenile

Disaster Katrina Justice
Voucher Disastact Mainstream Formula
ROSS Program Housing Voucher Grant Business Componem
. 14870 [14Dyp JB3sse 14879 16540 Adivities Units  Siateflocal . Totals
3 (LI 1 s 0 3 0% 0s 236451 § 848,030 3 [LI 5,200,753
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 285,088
0 0 R ¢ 25,328 .0 0
0 ) 0 L0 TR T Taas030, .0
47,080 0 i} 20,146 0 0 0 [4] 727,103
0 0 0 0 0 80,039 0 [i] 80,039
0 o) 1) 0 0 119,146 504,297 0 674,853
0 0 0 4] 0 5,042 0 0 101,856
0 0 0 0 0 (658} 0 0 28417
0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 14 796,559
0 ¢ 0 0 ¢ 4] 0 0 73,439
¢} Q 0 [+ 4] 0 ] 4] 0
o 0 ) 8 o B 0 303 .0 , 0 _..T3763
47080 L 0 20,146 S0 T 207 BT T T 249,198
[ 0 [+ 0 4] 152,625 0 0 10,665,047
o 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ [H 2,439,298
0 0 0 0 0 4,648 4] 0 56,549
4] 0 0 0 L) 28,657 Q 0 431,847
0 0 0 [i] (o} 0 0 Q (52,397)
0 [ 0 0 5176 0 0 2471 3,700,455
e @ ) 0 ... 0 o o .0 SO .
47,080 0 .0 . 20,146 ST TUes) S8 U iasagay C2ATE 284TSR
0 4] 4] 0 ¢ 410,800 0 0 12,698,722
0 0 [} 0 0 10,129,479 0 0 123,178,864
¢ 0 0 0 Q 237,582 0 0 1,992,834
1] 0 0 0 0 (4,053,112) o 0 (55,534,184)
0 ¢} [} V] [} 0 0 0 10,368,314
.0 0 N3 0 0 0 0 3
K ) o o ) ] 0
0 o Y o Ny 4,200,575 T
0 L0 [} 0 0 _. 3,559,764 0 . 3559764
) o T ) 176933 T 0 TUSSe0s s
3 47,080 3 0 % 0 3 20,146 $ 5,176 9,121,666 3 2471 § 131,674,662
s 336 s ¢ s 0 3 0 s 08 198,653 § 080 § 0s 1,093,281
0 0 0 0 0 64,630 0 Q 707,751
1] 1] 0 [} 0 11,120 4] 0 24,634
0 0 [V 0 0 0 [ 0 ¢
0 0 0 0 [} o Q0 0 134,496
¢ 0 0 0 0 34,002 Q 0 282,76}
] 0 [} 0 5176 45,695 4] 2471 212,397
] 0 Q 1] 0 124,760 0 0 124,700
0 )] 4] 0 0 37,800 0 Q 37,800
Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 393,654
0 4] ] {] 0 Q 1] [+ 332,759
43,744 30,700 0 16,634 L0 388390 948,311 .0 3700455
47,080 o000 O WS T TUSI% RS UM Caan T Toadges
0 1] 2,957,728 [} 2,957,128
0 ] 1,335,846 0 1,335,846
0 [ 0 3,642,435 3,642,435
0 0 100,079 $63,279
0 0 0 631,024
o 08338y s 9430312
47,080 5078 5268844 T ashie T
0 0 0 0 0 3,642,321 0 93,053,348
0 0 4] 0 0 1,932,206 3,849 575 8,429.002
0 (30,700) 0 3512 0 (1,534,635) 680,365 13,717,315
LB 000 0 T30 (0 402 CUASN0 TG iS00S
3 47,080 3 0 $ 0 s 20,146 $ 5176 $ 9.308.5_1:!_6_ 3 9,121,666 $ 2471 § 131,674,662

42



REVENUE:
Net tenant rental revenue
HUD PHA grants
Capital grams
Fee Revenue
Other govermnent grans
tvestinent income - unrestricted
Mortgage interest income
Proceeds from disposition of assats hekd for sale
Loss on disposition of capital assots
Traud recovery
Other reverne
Investment income - cestricred
TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSES:
Administrative
Administrative salarics
Auditing fees
Managetnent Foes
Baokkeeping fees
Advertising & markefing
Employee benefit contributions - administrative
Office expenses
Lopal
Trave]
Other operating - adminisieative
Total Adminisirative Expeuse

Assct management fee
Tenam Services
Tenani services - salarics
Relocation costs
Emplayee benefit contributions - {enant services
Other - tenam services
Total Tenam Services
Etilitios
Water
Electricity
Gas
Gther utilities expense
Total Uhitivies Expense
Ordinary Maintenance & Operation
Ordinary maint, and aper. - labor
Ocdinary maint, and oper. - materials & otlers
Ordinaty maint, and OPCL. - cottlract costs
Employee benefit contibutions - maint.
Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation
Pratective services
Proteetive services - other
Total Protective services
General Expenses
Inswrance premivng
Other generat expense
Compensated absences
Paymients in liou of taxes
Bad debis - tenant rems/other
Interest expense
Severance expense
Total Genernt Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EX PENSE

EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE OVER EXPENSE

Oiher Expenses
Extraordinary maienance
Casualty losses « non-cagitatized
EHousing assistance payments
Deprecialion expense

Toral Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES
Beginning Not Assets
Transfers
Ending Net Assets

Unit months available

Uit months leased

Administrative feg cuily

Housing assistance PAYIMENLS Squity

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Novada
FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGE IN FUND NET ASSET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

Housing

Ceniral Choice Disaster

Office Voucher Honsing

Low-Rent Development Cost Program Capilal Fund Grant

148502 148%0b Comer M8 4872 . 91109
$ 3084395 § 0s 0s s 0 s 0
10,366,808 0 0 32,087,820 0 ]
2,749,584 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 3750943 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 356,913
208,934 4] 34,969 464,203 0 1]
232,471 0 1] 7,780 [ 0
0 [ 1] [} ] 0
(4,453,152) 0 ] (1.439) 0 0
0 0 0 120,969 0 0
229973 0 121,076 3,354 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 []
e — R LT —t O
$,__12509,013 5 0 S _3915958 § 32,682,687 § 0 s 356,943
§ 1,002,972 s 08 1874548 § 1,364,756 § 0 s 10,232
48,060 0 1,000 3,750 0 0
1,418,220 0 0 418,948 0 g
174,926 a 0 358,290 0 0
11,890 [ 21,7121 13,175 ] [}
435,487 0 131,324 512,322 0 1,636
1,082,332 0 657,346 235,122 0 0
51,216 0 0 1,948 0 1]
23,175 0 0 19,927 0 0
o m L8 4smas qenop Y 1
. 4,260,055, 0 333098 3M10 0 TTiRe
239,870 0 0 0 0 [
139,983 o ] 0 0 0
26,179 0 0 0 ] 0
63,676 0 o 4 4] 0
o 196 0 a6 s .0 .0
49,584 0 T2, s o )
758,037 0 0 0 0 [
535,179 0 48,518 17,632 0 0
115,874 0 0 [} 0 0
357,656 L8 D 36,860 .0 0
1,767,646 0 483518 54,497 0 0
2,312,358 [ 570 14,892 4] 0
693,710 0 29,841 19,650 0 0
1,198,199 0 i23,110 51,754 0 0
980 0 m e 0 0
5,192,007 0 isims 914 o 0
436,307 0 L1800 3,563 D ¢
. 436,307 0 180 . &363 0 o
475,558 0 63,067 69,729 ] [
18,792 1} 2,177 12,140 4] 0
286,045 0 74,730 44,990 [+] 0
124,322 0 0 1 ¢ 0
117,666 0 (L) 0 0 1]
0 0 0 0 0
O 6T 3535 0 9
0 TUE80 w6 h T
0 3766961 3458202 9 . AL868
... [935,540) 0 148997 29224485 e 343,075
308,543 1 7,020 1 /] 0
13,860 [1] 0 0 0 0
0 0 37,252,310 0 259,295
23,631,315 3,040 0 0
C OIS 300w Cwmdess g 259285
S 1TAS8271 S TG0 S 3797440 S 40,170,688 § 08T s
S (4,949.258) § $3,040) § 118,517 % 8,089,001} $ g s 83,830
95,933,321 39411 0 13,524,122 6,485,78) 74,652
ARSI 0 0ma e Gasiey
$ 99,800,644 3 36371 S 1210746 § §.448,778 § 9 5 160,482
24,064 o [} 51,852 0 281
23414 0 0 51,464 4] 281
0 0 0 1,526,760 0 0
0 1] 0 1,850,662 0 0



Juvenila
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Disaster Katrina Justice
Vaucher Disastacr Maingtream Fonnyla
ROSS Progran Houshig Voucher Grant Business Contponent
14,870 14.D0v$ 81,559 14.879 16,540 Acliviti _ Units State/Local Eliminations  Totals
s 0s 0s [ 0 s ¢S e s Y 05 4200508
240,242 0 ] 155,683 ] 1] 1] 0 42,850,553
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 o 2,749,584
0 0 0 0 0 0 (3,759913) o
0 0 [ [ 0 o 0 370,859
0 0 0 0 0 0 802,300
0 [+ [ 40,91 1} [} 372,201
0 Q [i] 0 0 0 [i]
0 0 L] [} [} Q (4.454,591)
0 o 0 0 0 0 120,969
0 0 0 833,095 702,629 345 1} 1.800,472
4] 0 [1] 4] 4] ) 0
3 240&42 5 [ 0 § 5 2|056|159 5 732,825 s M5 $ 13,75519131 H 48,9!3,853
3 3629 8 [ 3 0 s s 242613 8 41,423 3§ oS 0s 4,551,106
0 0 0 6,440 3750 0 0 63,250
1] 0 [} 32,384 150,000 0 (2,029,552) 4
0 0 ¢} 28,512 0 0 {561,728} 0
0 ¢ 0 14,794 2,365 o 0 73,945
1,300 0 0 98,597 24,045 0 o 1,809 446
4,047 0 0 108,150 0 0 (928,763) 1,158,234
1] 0 )] 3,606 43,922 0 4] 100,742
1,482 0 0 2,904 84 0 0 41,012
. 236 0 '3 L. 91878 7307 L0 39
il B I C 6878 213,036 0 @043 Bisea
0 0 0 1] 0 0 (239.810) (]
150,166 0 0 21,963 0 1] 0 .z
0 q 0 0 0 ¢ 0 26,179
58,660 0 0 3385 0 0 (] 13,221
2032 9 0 . 56,385 0 Hs L0 111,195
239,148 N 0 813 K 345 L0 T 580707
0 [} 1] 0 76,946 156 0 0 £36,039
0 0 0 0 65,048 196 L] ] 666,573
g [+ [+ ] 4,650 o 0 0 120,524
.0 .0 0 .0 Lo3sg o .0 o w057
o e o o LB U s "o & 2083263
0 a 0 0 0 440,306 (442) 0 0 2,767,684
] 0 0 o 0 81,425 15 o 0 824,641
0 0 0 0 ¢ 158,010 4,491 0 0 1,535,564
. 0 0 0 N N T T 0 .o .0 1,172,273
24 .0 0 ¢ S BB8TT 4064 g =0 6,300,162
.0 0 0 ) Lo mae 0 .0 o ez
K} 0 8 0 0 262 0 o ° 468,312
a 1] 0 [} 0 SIS0 1,373 0 0 650,878
0 0 0 1419 ¢ 1,332 59,675 0 0 200,535
0 0 0 0 0 73,600 0 0 0 479,374
Q 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 124,322
0 4] [t} 0 1] 116,805 0 0 0 433,160
0 0 0 0 1] 234,203 0 "] 0 234,203
0 0 .0 o 0 300 ¢ " L0081
. 0 0 . 0 711,100 6,048 L 0 247
240,242 0 0 13916 2497635 338,500 M5 3759013
0 0 e s 0 @4 aM320 .0 0 28883613
0 0 0 [ o 39,605 ¢ 355,168
[} g 0 0 0 )] 0 73,860
¢ (1,057} 0 137,105 0 0 0 37,647,653
0 .0 L 0 247,59 o 3,966,585
6 0057 0 Brnes 0 . 0 0 4 306
S M2 s (Ipsn s D05 1A S BGIE S 27a S 3EN s s HS 62,873,846
5 05 1057 § 8 s 557 3 05 _{18675) 5 _ 404,320 s 0 S _ (13,159,693
0 {31,157 13,657 2055 L] 12,000,980 316,236 0 0 128,359,358
L. N (£ X 17 N LB 0232413 3809,384 [ 0 0
5 [ {30,700[3 0 3 3512 3 0 s 4039802 § 4520940 43 05 115,199,665
4] [} 0 240 0 3840 0 0 [ 80,277
0 0 0 220 0 3,802 1] 0 0 79,181
o 0 0 /] 0 1] 0 0 0 3,526,700
0 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 ] 1,850,662



Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
Las Vegas, Nevada

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY
NET ASSET ACCOUNTS - AMPs

September 30, 2008
Agcount Descripion NV002000301  NV002000307 2600303 NV0G20003(4 NV002009305 NYg02000305 NV002000397
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
Cash « unrestricted g 51463 % 03 234,420 ¢ oS 115318 § 61431 § 162,453
Cash - restricted a 0 [} 0 0 o 0
Cash - tenant security deposits 0 1 4] 0 0 0 [
Total Cash 51,463 9 234,429 0 115,318 61,431 162,453
Accounts and noles receivables;
Accounts receivable - HUD 14,192 3,163 184,249 1] 6,600 10,745 2,080
Accounts receivable - other goverment 0 [ 0 ] 0 0 o
Accounts reccivable - miscellancous i) 27 136 56 2,890 43 503
Accounts receivable - tenants reats 748 3.390 4,2% 2,538 22,513 1,154 2,240
Fraud Recovery 1} 0 f ¢ 1 4 0
Allowance for doubtful accounts-1enams ] {1,337) 0 €1,021) (3,531) 0 ¢
Allowanee for doubtful accounts-fraud 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
Notes, Loans & Mongages - curvent 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Accrued interest receivable 1,108 0 3,049 0 2484 - 1,323 3,499
Total recelvables - net 16,048 5,243 193,710 1,373 30,956 13,263 833
Current investiments
Investments - unrestricted 120,953 0 550,972 0 n,027 144,380 181,808
hiwvestingrits - resirictod 1] [H] 0 0 44,866 ] [
Prepaid expenses and other assets 371 £,895 2341 968 6,615 2,345 1,794
Inventorics 1,011 13,546 16,963 1] 23,206 24,450 16,210
Allowanee for obsolete invenories o 0 o 0 4 o L]
Interprogram due from 64,448 0 283,813 26,748 183,352 110,359 244,930
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 254,294 20,674 1,282,228 29,289 675,540 356,228 815,526
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Capital Assers:
Land 88,458 133,991 1,225,234 283,218 3T 158,699 40,426
Buildings 604,510 19,987,733 2,421,867 3,058,314 4,389,346 7,461,958 4,711,257
Fumiture & equipment 0 18,822 26,685 0 246,099 108,234 84,892
Emprovemems 0 0 0 ¢ [H] 0 0
Work in process 30,767 5,223,737 1,389,768 17,906 407.675 25,598 303,208
Infrastructumne 0 ] 0 0 0 [} 0
Accumulated depreciation {437,563) {7.008,309) (1.142,326) {1,415,890) (2,670,817 (3,334,930} {3.080,381)
Total capiial assets - ner 286,172 18,265,974 3,920,728 1,943,548 2,750,582 4,419,559 2,259,402
Notes receivable - noncurment 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
Other assers 0 [} 0 0 L} 0 a
Investment in joint ventures 0 ] 0 0 Q 0 0
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 286,172 18,265,974 3,920,728 1,943,548 2,750,582 4,419,559 2,259,402

TOTAL ASSETS H 340,466 3 18,286,648 $ 5,202,956 $ 1,972,837 § 3426122 § 4,775,787 § 3,074,928




NYOGIO0308  NVOZ000309  NVOO200030  NVOO2ODML  NVOR000312  Nv002000313 NVO2000314  NVOO2000313  Quher Projoct TQTAL

H 0 s 85048 § 0 s 0 3 96,257 § 36988 § 43,808 § 0 5 208949 § 2,976,781
0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 217,013 217,013

0 0 (] 0 ¢ 0 0 0 244,822 244,822

0 85,048 0 ¢ 96,257 36,988 43,898 a 2,551,331 3,438,616

11,563 0 237,552 9,261 0 4,828 5,845 0 41,550 615,697

o 0 0 ) 0 ) o ¢ 0 0

2,411 1,520 144 1 1,309 190 100 36,766 0 46,106
6,349 14,735 9,102 11,615 8,381 5.578 3,695 o 0 96,814

0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0

(2:455) {12,082} ) {1,355) (3,681) (1L373) ©22) 0 0 (27.759)

0 0 ) ) 9 0 o 0 0 o

0 o 0 0 o 0 0 196,559 796,559

o 1,832 ¢ 0 2073 797 245 0 45,004 64,114

17,868 6,008 246,798 103,534 8,582 10,078 9,663 36,766 883,113 1,591.53t

0 199,886 0 0 226,230 86,932 193,173 0 4,910,280 6,996,241

20,464 21,193 5430 96,574 28,589 32,617 2,831 0 0 252,564
6,699 4,104 2,i83 5,198 2,933 1,981 1412 ¢ 0 41,829
54,249 20,133 41410 0 3,487 11,446 20,232 a 0 246,313

] 0 0 ) o 0 ] 0 o 0

0 144,894 0 10,706 146,680 44,645 119,681 [ 1,255,331 2,635,787

99,280 481,263 295,820 217,012 512,728 124,687 300,890 36,766 9,600,655 15,202,881
62,953 0 3,372,335 3,370.264 509,173 958,313 0 63,239 1,643,840 12,247,922
27,014,169 165,403 14,692,152 24,240,961 2,314,369 537,909 164,795 0 0 191,765,443
178,009 174,704 5,000 79,439 o 15,563 105,022 0 0 1,042,469
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) o ] 0
151,605 180,234 233,122 313,562 13,237 212,630 67,495 0 1,436,362 10,226,906
o 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ) 343,176 0 3,431,176
{17,252,912) (197,562) (6,950,507) (5,734,170 (1,151,214) {131,427 (127,853) (171,359 0 (50,897,920
10,153,824 322,779 11,352,102 22,270,056 1,705,765 1,592,088 209,459 3,322,856 3,080,202 87,855,996
¢ ¢ ¢ o 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0

0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 o 0 o

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0
10,153,824 322,179 13,352,102 22,270,056 1,705,765 1,592,988 209,459 3,322,856 3,080,202 87,855,996
$ 10,253,104 3 BUAM42 S 11647023 §_ 22487068 § 2208493 § 1807675 § 510349 5 3389621 S (2,680,857 S (03,088877
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it Deseriplion

EIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
LIABILATIES:

CURRENT LIABILATIES
Cash overdrall
Accounts prayable < 90 dnys
Accrued sakariea/payrofl withholling
Accrued compensated absences
Accried inlerest payable
Agcoonts payable - HUD PIA programs
Accounts payable - other gov,
“Tenant security deposits
Uneamed revenue
Cuerent portion of LY debit - capital prajects
Current portion of 1T debl - aperating homrosvings
Otber current ligbilitics
Accrued liabitities - other
Inrerprogram (duc o)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Canital ProjectsMontgage Revenue Bonds

Lang-term debi, net of cueront - operating borrowings

Acerued comp. Abserces - long tlerm

HNoncurrent liabilitics - other

Noncurrent fiabilitics - loan liability
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSEYS:
Capital assets vt of related dob
Restricted - Net Assets
Unrestricied - Net Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas
Las Vegas, Nevada

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY
NET ASSET ACCOUNTS - AMPs

September 30, 2008
NYOO2000301  NY002000302 NV002000303 NY002000304 NVQ02000305  NV00200030¢ NY002000307
¢ s 03 LU 0 3 0 s (LI 3 0
10,475 44,947 a3 3,500 14,332 20,753 57,367
T.392 1560 15964 F3876 52,982 19,861 18,550
[} i} 0 Li] [ 0 0
0 1] ¢ 0 ) [ 0
o 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.600 3,551 33416 0 8,697 22,111 22,085
2,600 13,331 27,495 4,950 34350 17.202 21,390
2.047 3258 7,400 577 6,850 38510 3485
0 0 [ 0 ¢} [} ]
[} 0 [} 0 0 0 0
0 0 ¢ 0 ¢ ¢ 0
0 B 4 [t} ¢ ¢ 0
5.638 141.224 180,687 0 6,600 4,356 2,089
29,752 223,912 301,282 22,903 123800 99,134 130,166
Q [ 0 L] ¢ Q 0
€] ] 0 0 ¢ ] 0
16,586 13917 33457 29,132 52,258 8,860 28912
L] 1] 0 [1} 33,49 [ o
1] 0 2 0 0 0 0
16.586 15,917 33457 29,732 85748 3,260 8912
46,338 239,829 334,739 32,635 209,559 107,994 159,078
286,172 18,265,974 3,920,728 1,943,548 2,750,582 4,419,559 2,259,402
0 0 0 0 0 ] [}
202,95 (219.155) 941489 £23,346) 465,981 248234 656,448
494,128 18,046,819 4,868,217 1,920,202 3,216,563 4,667,793 2,913,850
540,466 5 (8,286,648 S 3,202,95 § 1,972,837 $ 3,416,122 4,715,787 § 3,074,928




00200030 NV002000309  Nv00200p3 0 N 0 0 14 v jeer 10T
HY002000303  NV0020003]g BY002000312 NV0G3000313 NV002000315 ToTAL

0 s [ [ [ o s 0 s 0 s 0 s 0 s 0
51,936 25,798 90,659 47,720 15,398 13,990 48,155 0 0 488,311
41876 10,576 33,481 13,064 31,158 16,728 20,511 0 0 331,747

o 0 0 0 L] 0 [ 0 0 1]

0 0 0 [} 1] ] 0 0 0 [i]

0 0 [} 0 0 [1] [ 0 [ 0
5,716 0 9,067 18,194 299 0 0 [} ¢ 134,496
30,006 24,201 5,900 21,723 19,352 9211 15,048 0 0 248,759
3,323 1,9%0 1,858 6,623 1,442 2.008 1,241 0 0 48,162

[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0

0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0

[ 0 0 0 [ 1 1] 0 319,205 319,205

[} 0 ] 0 4 [ 0 [1] 0 0
150,729 0 327,232 70,543 0 1,942 2.897 142,443 ] 1,036,380
283,746 82,565 468,197 177,367 70,346 43,879 87,852 142,443 319,205 2,607,060

0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0

[ [ 0 0 0 [ 0 1 0 1]
58,606 39,212 46232 21,908 32,082 6,998 33,539 0 [ 424,296
15,275 15,820 5,639 72,087 21,340 24,347 2,113 36,766 0 226,877

0 1] [] 0 [ 0 0 ¢ [1] [}
73,581 55,032 51,871 93,992 53422 31,345 35,652 36,766 0 651,173
357,627 137,597 520,068 271,859 123,768 75.224 123,504 179.209 319,205 3,258,233

10,153,824 122,179 11,352,102 22,270,056 1,705,765 1,592,988 209,459 3,322,855 3,080,202 87,855,995
0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 796,559 796,559
(258,347) 343,666 {224,247) (54.847) 388,960 149,463 177,386 (£42,443) 8,484,891 1,148,080
9,895,477 666.445 11,127,855 22,215,209 2,094,725 1,742,451 386,845 3,180413 12,361,652 99,800,644
10,253,104 § 804,042 § 11,647,923 § 12,487,068 S 2,218,493 § 1,817,675 § 519,349 % 3359622 § _ 12,680,857 § 103,058,877
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Avcount Deseriprion

REVENUES:
Nel tenant rental reverine
Tenant revenue - other
Total lenamt revenue

HUD PHA grants - operating

HUD PHA geaais - copital

Managerent fos

Assel managentent fee

Bovkkeeping fce

Front Jine service fee

Other governaent grants

Investment income - unrestricied

Mortgage interest income

Fraud income

Other revenue

Gaini{loss) on disposition
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES:

Administrative
Adminlsiratlve salaries
Compensated absences
Auditing fecs
Managemen lves
Bookkeeping lecs
Advertising & marketing

Lintployec benefirs - administrative

Office expense
Legat expense
Travel expense

Other operating - administrative

Total Adminisirative Expense
Asset mmagement fee
Tennat serviees

Tenant services - salaries
Relocation costs

Employce benefits - tonanl services

Other tenant services
Total Tenan| Services

Utilitics

Water

Eleciricity

Gas

Sewer

Other wiilities

Emplayec benefis - wtilities
Total Litilities Expense

Ordinary Muinvenance & Qperation

Labor
Materials

Employee benesit conteibutions
Garbage & teash removal contracs

Heating & cooling contracts
Snow removal conlradis

Edevator maintenance contracis
Landseape & prounds contracis

Unit umaround coniracts
Electrical contrnets

Housing Authority of the City of Lus Vegas
Las Vegas, Nevada

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY

REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND
NET ASSET ACCOUNTS - COMBINED SCHEDULE - AMP's

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
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Deserioni
Plurnhing contracts
Exrermination contracts
Janitorial contracts
Contract costs - other
Totat Ordinary Maintenance & Ciperation

Protective services
Protective services - salaries
Employee benefifs - protective scrviees
Other protective services

Tolnl Proteclive Services

General Expenscs
Propeny insurance
Efabibity insurance
Workmen's campensation
Insurance - other
Other gencrat expense
Compansated absences
Payients in lieu of taxes
Bad debt - {enunt rents
Serverance expense
Total General Expenses

Financial Expenses
Interest expense - Morigage Payable
Interess expense - Notes Payable
Antoniization - issuance costs

Total Financind xpenscs

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE

Other Expenses
Extraordinary mintenance
Casualsy losses
Housing assistance paymenis
Depreciation cxpense

Tatal Other Bxpenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

Trangfer of funds
Transfor of equity

Prior period adivsimens
Beglniting Ner Asters

Enifing Net Asscts

Units Avaitable
Units Lonzed

Housing Authority of the Clty of Las Vegas

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY

Las Vegas, Nevada

REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND

NET ASSET ACCOUNTS - COMBINED SCHEDULE - AMP's

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMUER 30,2008
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 39, 2008

FEDERAL GRANTOR

Lo Type

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT:

Public Housing:
Low-income Public Housing Program

Capital Fund Program

A - Major

A - Major

Resident Opportunity and Supportive Services Program B - Nonmajor

Section 8 Program:
Housing Choice Voucher Program

Mainstream Voucher Program

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
State of Nevada Pass through:
Juvenile Justive Program - Formula Grant

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS

Threshold between Type A & B Programs

A - Major

B - Nonmajor

B - Nonmajor

B - Nenmajor

Federal

_C¥DAY

14.850a
14.872

14.870
14.871
14.879

97.109

16.540

5

$

'Expenditures

9,675,164
3,441,228

240,242

32,087,820

155,683

356,943

. 13918

45,970,996

13719130

The accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Financial Awardsa re an integral part of this schedule.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
NOTE A-  BASIS OF PRESENTATION:
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of the Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas and is presented on the full accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
NOTEB-  SUB-RECIPIENTS:
The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas provided no federal awards to sub-recipients
during the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008,
NOTEC-  DISCLOSURE OF OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE;:

* The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas received no federal awards of non-monstary
assistance that are required to be disclosed for the year ended September 30, 2008.

* The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas had loan Buarantees, or federally restricted
endowment funds required to be disclosed for the figcal year ended September 30, 2008.

* The Housing Authority of the City of Las Vegas maintains the following limits of insurance as

of September 30, 2008:
Property $ 178,610,533
Liability $ 2,000,000
Director & Officers b 1,000,000
Commercial Auto b 300,000
Worker Compensation b 100,000
Employee Dishonesty $ 500,000
Boiler & Machinery 3 20,200,000
Business Computer $ 728,000
Mold & Fungus $ 100,000

Settled claims have not exceeded the above commercial insurance coverage limits over the past
three years,

49



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SPECIAL REPORTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMRBER 30, 2008



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE & CERTIFI( ON OF CO ZATION CO
CAPITAL FUND GRANT PROGRAM
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Annual Contribuiions Contract SF-205
PHASE NV39P002-501-04

1. The Modemization Cosls of CFP Phase NV39P002-501-04 are as follows:

Funds Approved $ 3,537,387
Funds Expended 3,537,387
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved ¥ 0
Funds Advanged 3 3,537,387
Funds Expended 3,537,387
Excessf/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced S ¢ §

2. Audit period additions were $52,714 and were sudited by Reetor, Lindsay, & Reeder, PC.

3. The distribution of costs as shown on the Statement of Aclutal Modernization Costs dated February 12, 2008 accompanying the
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate subnsitted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the PHA's records.

4. All Capital Fund grant costs have been paid and al] related liabilities have been discharged through payinent,

5. There were no budget overruns.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada

Annual Contrihutions Contract SF-205
PHASE NV3I9PDM)2-50 1-05

I. The Modermization Costs of CFP Phase NV39P002-501-05 are as follows:;

Funds Approved 3 4,139,677
Funds Expended 4,139,677
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved S __ O
Funds Advanced ¥ 4,139,677
Funds Expended 4,139,677
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced N )

2. Audit period additions were $92,818 and were sudited by Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, PC.

3. The distribution of costs as shown on the Statement of Actual Modemization Costs dated February 12, 2008 accompanying the
Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the PHA's records,

4. Al) Capilal Fund grant costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.

5. There were no budget overruns,
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE OF MODERNIZATION COSTS - UNCOMPLETED
CAPITAL FUND GRANT PROGRAM

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Anupal Contrihutions Coptract SF-205
EHASE NV39P602-501-06
1. The Modermization Costs of CFP Phase NV39P002-501-06 are as follows:

Funds Approved $ 3,866,538
FFunds Expended 3,719,757

Excess/(Deliciency) of Funds Approved §_ 36,781
Funds Advanced b 3,564,661
Funds Expended 3,779,757

Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced $ (215.096)

2. Audil period additions were $2,132,643 and were audited by Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, PC.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada
SCHEDULE OF MODERNIZATION COS IS - UNCOMPLETED
QABHALM&%I;%&LG&AM
Annua] Contributions Contract SF-205
PHASE NV3I9P((2-501-07
1. The Modernization Costs of CFP Phase NV39P002-501-07 are as follows:

Funds Approved b 3,969,499
Funds Expended 1,156,070

Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved $ 2,813,429
Funds Advanced b 762,451
Funds Expended 1,156,070

Excess/(Deticiency) of Funds Advanced g {393,619

2. Audit period additions were $1,156,070 and were audited by Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, PC.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS YEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada
SC OF MO 1ZATION C - P D
CAPITAL FUND GRANT PROGRAM

SE. BER 30, 2008
Annual Contributions Contract SF-205

PHASE NV39P0(2-501-08
1. The Modernization Costs of CFP Phase NV39P002-501-08 are as follows:

Funds Approved

$ 4,021,030

Funds Expended 6,982

Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved ¢ 4.014,048
Funds Advanced b 0
Funds Expended 6,982
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced 5 (0.982

2. Audit period additions were $1,156,070 and were audited by Rector, Lindsay, & Reeder, PC.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

OF CO OSTS -

RESIDENT OPPOITUNITY & SUPPORTIVE SHRVIORS proGRAM
SEPTEMBER 36, 2008
Annugal Contributions Contract SF-205
PHASE NVO002RES109A006

1. The Program Costs of ROSS Grant NVOD2RFS109A006 arc as follows:

Funds Approved $ 125,886
Funds Expended e 125,886
Excess/{(Deficieney) of Funds Approved $ 0
Funds Advanced 3 125,886
Funds Expended 125,886
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced $ 0

2. Audit period additions were $67,950

3. The costs as shown on the Final SF-269A dated July 2, 2008
submitled to HUD for approval is in agreement with the PHA's records.

4. Al ROSS Cosis have been paid and atl related liabilities have been
discharged through payment.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM COSTS - UNCOMPLETED
RESIDENT OPPORTUNITY. & SUPPORTIVE SERVICES PROGRAM

SEPTEMBER 3(), 2008
Annual Congributions Contract SF-205
PHASE NV00 ) [

1. The Program Costs of ROSS Grant NVO02RFS102A006 are as follows:

Funds Approved b 350,000
Funds Expended 152,117
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved $___ {97,883
Funds Advanced ) 129,008
Funds Expended 152,117
Excessf(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced 3 23,109

2. Audil pertod additions were $104,304.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada
SCH OF PRO TS - OMP )
RESIDENT OPPORTUNITY & SUPPORTIVE SERVICES PROGRAM
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Annual Contributiong Contract SF-205
PHASE NV(02RFS131A007

1. ‘The Program Costs of ROSS Grant NVOO2RES103A007 are as follows:

Funds Approved $ 125,886
Funds Expended 67,988
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved 3_ 57,898
Funds Advanced $ 44017
FFunds Expended 67,988
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced S _(2397D)

2. Audit period additions were $47.813.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Las Vegas, Nevada

SCHEDULE_OF JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT ACTIVITIES

SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
t. The Program Costs of the Sportsbuild Grants is as follows:
FY 2007
OJIDP Grant

Funds Approved 3 13,800
Funds Bxpended 10,000
LZxcess/(Deficiency) of Funds Approved b3 3.800
Funds Advanced $ 13,800
Funds Expended 10,000
Excess/(Deficiency) of Funds Advanced $ 3.800
2. Audit period additions were: Ey Q
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FY 2008
OQJIDP Grant

3 7,500
7.500
S |
$ 7,500
L 7,500
3 0
s 7500



